Finding aid for the Gary L. Hill Broadway Theatre Guild Stage Door collection Collection 349

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on February 07, 2022. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Grand Rapids History Center

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 localhis@grpl.org

URL: https://www.grpl.org/research/history/

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 4
Biographical / Historical	. 4
Scope and Contents	. 6
Administrative Information	. 6
Controlled Access Headings	. 7
Collection Inventory	. 7
Series I. Historical & Biographical information.	7
Subseries A. Biographical information on Gary Hill & Historical information	7
Subseries B. Correspondence to/from Hill or others associated with BTG	8
Subseries C. BTG Publications	9
Subseries D. Broadway Theatre Guild Ephemera and Clippings	13
Subseries E. Ephemera & Clippings specific to Stage Door	16
Series II. Programs & Ephemera	17
Ken Shaw Productions	17
Broadway Theatre Guild Presentations	19
Other Grand Rapids Venues	47
Non-Grand Rapids Venues	47
Promotional Materials	48
Series III. Posters	49
Subseries A. Oversized Rolled Posters. (6)	49
Subseries B. Flat. Oversized	49
Subseries C. Flat Posters	50
Series IV. Audio Visuals	62
Subseries A. Audio Tapes.	62
Subseries B. Videotapes	63
Series V. Slides, Negatives & Photographs	65
Subseries A. Photographs.	65
Subseries B. Negatives	72
Series VI. Scrapbooks.	73
Hoyt & Madelyn Meredith Scrapbook	73
Series VII. Publications. (non-local)	74
Summer 1996	74
Miscellaneous Promotional Literature & other memorabilia	74

Hirschfield Catalogs / Flyers for Tee Shirts with Al Hirschfield caricature illustrations.	
(2)	75
Unprocessed Materials	75

Summary Information

Repository: Grand Rapids History Center

Creator - col: Hill, Gary L

Title: Gary L. Hill Broadway Theatre Guild Stage Door collection

ID: Collection 349

355

ID [Archivists

Toolkit

Database::RESOURCE]:

Date [inclusive]: 1983-2005

Physical Description:

7.8 Linear Feet 22 boxes

Language of the

Material:

English.

Abstract: Gary L. Hill managed Stage Door, the store of the Broadway

Theatre Guild in Grand Rapids, Michigan. The store, operated from circa 1988 to 2001, sold promotional material and was the main site for ticket sales. This collection includes documents, images and memorabilia representing the Broadway Theatre Guild and Stage Door. The materials primarily consist of promotional items for national theatre productions which were brought to Grand Rapids, although some information on the Broadway Theatre Guild itself, and on local individuals, is

included.

Biographical / Historical

The Broadway Threatre Guild has been bringing national Broadway musical theater productions, as well as some dramas, to a local venue since 1988.

Gary Hill took a leadership role in founding and running a theater gift shop, which was part of the BTG fundraising efforts from circa 1988 to 2001. Hill started as a volunteer with the Guild in 1988, first selling posters, that had been sent as promotional items, from a card table in the lobby of DeVos Hall. The store was named "Stage Door" after the 1937 star-packed movie of the same name that is a favorite of Hill's.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

From this small beginning the store grew and moved from the Guild offices, then at 50 Monroe Place, to a kiosk located at Breton Village shopping center in 1991, to a regular store location at that same Grand Rapids neighborhood mall. Hill ran the store until his retirement in 2000. The store was also the primary Ticketmaster sales site for purchase of tickets for the productions. But it was closed in 2001, along with other moves to decrease the large deficits from which the Guild was attempting to recover, with the BTG organization citing a lack of profits.

In addition to the store, Hill often prepared articles for the organizations newsletter "Backstage Whispers."

^ Return to Table of Contents

Gary Hill Autobiography

Born August 23, 1937 in Sparrow Hospital, Lansing Michigan. Father, William Gordon Hill and Mother, Alice Jeanne Saunders (Hill). Was only child on both sides of family until nine years of age. Grandmothers, Aunts and Uncles doted on me as I did them. They all became a driving forces in my up-bringing as my parents divorced when I was five years old. In school I was an above average student in the public schools of Lansing, graduating in 1955 from Eastern High. After serving in the military for two years, I attended Lansing Community College, Michigan State University and graduated from Grand Valley State University with a Bachelor of Science Degree in Education. In High school, and before in Junior High, I developed a strong interest in music and drama and participated in all school shows and loved every minute of doing so. That must have come directly from my passion for movies that started at a very early age. The MGM musicals in particular let me escape from reality and I would sit through them several times just to see one number performed that took my fancy.

All movies were fair game but it was the musicals that made my world happy. I still watch and love them. They were magical to me and being alone in a dark theater watching these artists was my idea of heaven. In my twenties, I took my first trip to New York and Broadway in 1960 and my first show on my first night there was Bye, Bye Birdie with Chita Rivera starring. Movies were great but this was better. I couldn't believe I had seen Anita from West Side Story perform right there in front of me. I had never been so thrilled until I saw Ethel Merman, in my second show, Gypsy. Those two shows changed my life forever. I went to NYC several times a year for thirty years just to see the current offerings. I caught all the pre-Broadway shows that opened in Detroit at that time such as Hello, Dolly!, Fiddler on the Roof and Sweet Charity. I had found my passion and after moving to Grand Rapids I found a wonderful way to express it.

I saw all the touring shows at DeVos Hall presented by Ken Shaw and was a season ticket holder when Mr. Shaw left town unable to pay for the next presentation which was South Pacific starring Robert Goulet. The community leaders rallied to raise funds to keep Broadway in Grand Rapids and were very successful in doing so. However, they needed volunteers and I decided to become one. Signing a volunteer request in the lobby brought me to this new group

called The Broadway Theatre Guild. I was now a part of something I loved and believed in. I was now on a journey to be a part of what I loved.

I then became a tiny part of bring Broadway to the people of this city. From distributing posters to the creation of Stage Door I had listened to my heart and all that great Broadway music that inspired me. Finally I was where I belonged. Thank you Chita and Ethel.

November 15th, 2005

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

This collection primarily contains examples of promotional items for national theater productions which were brought to Grand Rapids from 1988 to 2004. Some of the items in the collection may also have been sold as stock in the "Stage Door" Broadway Theatre Guild gift store. Included are posters and programs. Some audio and video tapes are included, plus color and black and white photos.

Information on the Guild itself, and the local individuals involved, is limited mostly to the organizations newsletters or newspaper clippings from Grand Rapids area publications. Some information on Grand Rapids is given in the programs through the advertising.

Some information on locals who went on to perform in national theater is found, but is limited. Some correspondence is included from or representing national or international personalities or actors, though this is limited.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Grand Rapids History Center

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 localhis@grpl.org

URL: https://www.grpl.org/research/history/

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gary L. Hill, acession numbers 2005.036, 2005.036, 2006.117 and 2007.076.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- records (documents)
- Theater -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids -- History
- Grand Rapids (Mich.) -- History
- Broadway Theatre Guild
- Broadway Grand Rapids

Collection Inventory

Series I. Historical & Biographical information	•
---	---

Subseries A. Biographical information on Gary Hill & Historical information

Hill biographical / autobiographical

Title/Description	Instances	
Graphic clipping. Nov. 12, 1954. RE Hill in production "Meet Me in St. Louis". Eastern High School, Lansing, Michigan.	Box 1	Folder 1
Autobiography, 2005. Used in the Biography section of	Box 1	Folder 1

Historical information from Hill.

Title/Description	Instances	
Stage Door Facts	Box 1	Folder 2
Stage Door, a one of a kind!	Box 1	Folder 2

Grand Rapids Press articles (Proquest copies or photocopies)

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

Gary Hill's hobby of collecting pays off big for theater group. Sept. 8, 1991.	Box 1	Folder 3
"Broadway Theater Guild Shop now in Mall" GR Press, Oct. 13, 1991	Box 1	Folder 3
Gary Hill Knows Theater. June 6, 1999.	Box 1	Folder 3
After 10 years, Stage Door ends its run; the Broadway Theatre Guild is closing the store as a cost-cutting measure. Dec. 21, 2001	Box 1	Folder 3
Fans flocking to Stage Door to give their regards to Broadway, net a few bargains before lights go out. Dec. 30, 2001. Also copy at 349-13.	Box 1	Folder 3

Drafts writings for publications by Gary Hill.

General

Several of these may have been published in the BTG Publications listed later in this finding aid.

Title/Description	Instances	
June 15, 2000. Theatre And all That Jazz / by Gary Hill. (2 versions)	Box 1	Folder 4
n.d. The Ethel Merman	Box 1	Folder 4
n.d. Curtain up etc. Live, Love, Laugh at It All	Box 1	Folder 4
"Fans flocking to Stage Door to give their regards to Broadway, net a few bargains before the lights go out" GR Press, Dec. 30th 2001 [2017.034]	Box 15	Folder 22
Welcome from the City of Grand Rapids and the Broadway Theater Guild to the cast of Les Miserables, March 29, 1989. Signed by Gerald R. Helmholdt, Mayor	Box 15	Folder 23
3rd Annual Grand Awards. Sunday, Oct. 3,1999	Box 15	Folder 24

Subseries B. Correspondence to/from Hill or others associated with BTG

Title/Description	Instances	
To Hill from Mal Cumming. Greater Grand Rapids Committee, Aids Foundation of Kent County. RE Les Miserables Gala. Apr. 12, 1989.	Box 1	Folder 5
To Hill from Mal Cumming. Mar. 31, 1995. Note RE Nathan Lane, accompanied by a copy of Mar. 28, 1995 postcard to Cumming from Steven Bogardus (in GR in Chess & Falsetto), which refers to Hill.	Box 1	Folder 5
Memo to Mal Cumming RE "Chicago", plus accompanying copied materials. Jan. 25, 1996. 2007.076	Box 1	Folder 5.5
Buckingham Palace letterhead. 27 July 1993. Address to Mr. Cumming from Lieutenant Colonel Peter Gibbs,	Box 1	Folder 6

Private Secretary to HRH, the Princess Royal. RE regrets on no recipe to be provided for the BTG Cookbook.

Misc. Correspondence to Hill. Ruth I. Jaroslow letterhead. Feb. 17, 1991. She was Yente in Fiddler here and on Broadway.	Box 1	Folder 7
Correspondence from Hill. Sept. 1, 2001. To Mike Lloyd, editor, Grand Rapids Press. Response to Aug. 27, 2001 editorial about the BTG "non-profit" issue.	Box 1	Folder 8
Email. April 26, 2005. From Michael Belcher to M Ermans, RE partial list of Stage Door employees.	Box 1	Folder 8.5
"Thank You" card, n.d. no name [2017.034]	Box 15	Folder 1
To Gary Hill from Ruth Jardslow. Thank you note for roses in dressing room dated October 19, 1989 [2017.034]	Box 15	Folder 1
To Gary Hill from Jileen Brennan. Poem, n.d. [2017.034]	Box 15	Folder 1
To the Broadway Theatre Guild from Stephanie Poope. Thank You card, n.d. [2017.034]	Box 15	Folder 1
To Gary from Billy and JoAnna. Short Thank you note, n.d. [2017.034]	Box 15	Folder 1
To Gary from Brent Barrett. Postcard from Nashville, Tenn. n.d. [2017.034]	Box 15	Folder 1
To Gary from Stephen. Thank you note, n.d. [2017.034]	Box 15	Folder 1
To Gary & Bert from Marcia Lewis Bryan. Brentwood Arts Foundation information and personal letter dated July 21, 2006 [2017.034]	Box 15	Folder 1
Correpsondence with K.T. Sullivann.d. [2017.034]	Box 15	Folder 2
Email correspondence from Brent Barrett to Gary Hill dated January 20, 2006 [2017.034]	Box 15	Folder 3
Email correspondence from Gary Hill to Verceile dated September 6, 2006 [2017.034]	Box 15	Folder 3
Email correspondence from Patrick Ziegler to multiple dated October 27, 2006 [2017.034]	Box 15	Folder 3
Email correspondence from Fred Sebulske to Bert Pettis dated October 5, 2006 [2017.034]	Box 15	Folder 3
Email correspondence from Patrick Ziegler to team dated November 13, 2008 [2017.034]	Box 15	Folder 3
Subseries C. BTG Publications, 1989-2007		
Backstage Whispers. Newsletters.		
buckstuge winspers. Newsletters.		

Box 1.5

Folder 1

Newsletter. Sept. 1989

Newsletter. November 1, 1989	Box 1.5	Folder 1
Newsletter. January 1, 1990	Box 1.5	Folder 1
Newsletter. February 1, 1990	Box 1.5	Folder 1
Newsletter. May 1990. Beginnings section "Curtain Calls" by Gary Hill + c.2, 2005-9-12	Box 1.5	Folder 1
Newsletter. October 1, 1990	Box 1.5	Folder 1
Newsletter. Dec. 1990 + c.2 2005-9-12	Box 1.5	Folder 1
Newsletter. Feb. 1991 + c.2 2005-9-12	Box 1.5	Folder 1
Newsletter. May 1991 + c.2 2005-9-12. Includes images of Hill, and section "Footlights"	Box 1.5	Folder 1
Newsletter. Sept. 1991	Box 1.5	Folder 1
Newsletter. Nov. 1991 Includes article on opening of Breton Village Mall store	Box 1.5	Folder 1
Newsletter. Jan./Feb. 1992	Box 1.5	Folder 2
Newsletter. Mar/Apr.	Box 1.5	Folder 2
Newsletter. May/June	Box 1.5	Folder 2
Newsletter. Sept./Oct.	Box 1.5	Folder 2
Newsletter. Nov./Dec.	Box 1.5	Folder 2
Newsletter. Jan./Feb. 1993	Box 1.5	Folder 2
Newsletter. Mar./Apr.	Box 1.5	Folder 2
Newsletter. May/June	Box 1.5	Folder 2
Newsletter. Oct./Nov. 1993	Box 1.5	Folder 2
Newsletter. Jan./Feb. 1994	Box 1.5	Folder 2
Newsletter. Mar./Apr. No Footlights here	Box 1.5	Folder 2
Newsletter. May/June. "Gary Hill's What's Hot and what's not on Broadway"	Box 1.5	Folder 2
Newsletter. Fall. 1994. Spotlight. Gary Hill.	Box 1.5	Folder 2
Newsletter. Fall 1995. Dody Goodman with Stage Door's Gary Hill.	Box 1.5	Folder 3
Newsletter. Winter 1995. Curtain UP, light the Lights by Gary Hill begins.	Box 1.5	Folder 3
Newsletter. February 1, 1996	Box 1.5	Folder 3
Newsletter. Spring 1996	Box 1.5	Folder 3
Wewstetter. Spring 1550		

Newsletter. Winter 1996

Newsletter. Feb. 1997. No Hill article, but image in photo. Newsletter. May 1997. Curtain Up again. Newsletter. Fall 1997. Spotlight on Richard Vettese Box 1.5 Folder 3 Newsletter. Winter 1997 Box 1.5 Folder 3 Newsletter. March 1, 1998 Newsletter. May 1, 1998 Newsletter. May 1, 1998 Newsletter. Fall 1998 Newsletter. Fall 1998 Newsletter. Fall/Winter 1998 Newsletter. Fall/Winter 1998 Newsletter. Spring 1999 Box 1.5 Folder 3 Newsletter. Spring 1999 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. Sept. 1999 Newsletter. Sept. 1999 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. Jan./Feb. 2000. Curtain Down. Dim the Lights column now Jean Freeburg, but back to Hill in next issue. Newsletter. May 2000 Changed to Broadway Buzz in Sept. 2000 Newsletter. Sept. 2000 Newsletter. Sept. 2000 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. December 1, 2000 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. March 1, 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. V. 14, issue 1, Sept. 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. V. 14, issue 2, Dec. 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4		Box 1.5	Folder 3
Newsletter. Fall 1997. Spotlight on Richard Vettese Box 1.5 Folder 3 Newsletter. Winter 1997 Box 1.5 Folder 3 Newsletter. March 1, 1998 Box 1.5 Folder 3 Newsletter. May 1, 1998 Box 1.5 Folder 3 Newsletter. Fall 1998 Box 1.5 Folder 3 Newsletter. Fall/Winter 1998 Box 1.5 Folder 3 Newsletter. Spring 1999 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. Sept. 1999 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. Jan./Feb. 2000. Curtain Down. Dim the Lights column now Jean Freeburg, but back to Hill in next issue. Newsletter. May 2000 Changed to Broadway Buzz in Sept. 2000 Newsletter. Sept. 2000 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. December 1, 2000 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. March 1, 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. March 1, 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. V. 14, issue 1, Sept. 2001	Newsletter. Feb. 1997. No Hill article, but image in photo.	Box 1.5	Folder 3
Newsletter. Winter 1997 Newsletter. March 1, 1998 Box 1.5 Folder 3 Newsletter. May 1, 1998 Box 1.5 Folder 3 Newsletter. Fall 1998 Box 1.5 Folder 3 Newsletter. Fall/Winter 1998 Box 1.5 Folder 3 Newsletter. Spring 1999 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. Sept. 1999 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. Sept. 1999 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. Jan./Feb. 2000. Curtain Down. Dim the Lights column now Jean Freeburg, but back to Hill in next issue. Newsletter. May 2000 Changed to Broadway Buzz in Sept. 2000 Newsletter. Sept. 2000 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. December 1, 2000 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. March 1, 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. V. 14, issue 1, Sept. 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4	Newsletter. May 1997. Curtain Up again.	Box 1.5	Folder 3
Newsletter. March 1, 1998 Newsletter. May 1, 1998 Box 1.5 Folder 3 Newsletter. Fall 1998 Box 1.5 Folder 3 Newsletter. Fall/Winter 1998 Box 1.5 Folder 3 Newsletter. Spring 1999 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. Sept. 1999 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. Jan./Feb. 2000. Curtain Down. Dim the Lights column now Jean Freeburg, but back to Hill in next issue. Newsletter. May 2000 Changed to Broadway Buzz in Sept. 2000 Newsletter. Sept. 2000 Newsletter. December 1, 2000 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. December 1, 2000 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. March 1, 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. V. 14, issue 1, Sept. 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4	Newsletter. Fall 1997. Spotlight on Richard Vettese	Box 1.5	Folder 3
Newsletter. May 1, 1998 Newsletter. Fall 1998 Newsletter. Fall/Winter 1998 Newsletter. Spring 1999 Box 1.5 Folder 3 Newsletter. Spring 1999 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. Sept. 1999 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. Jan./Feb. 2000. Curtain Down. Dim the Lights column now Jean Freeburg, but back to Hill in next issue. Newsletter. May 2000 Changed to Broadway Buzz in Sept. 2000 Newsletter. Sept. 2000 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. December 1, 2000 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. December 1, 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. March 1, 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. V. 14, issue 1, Sept. 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4	Newsletter. Winter 1997	Box 1.5	Folder 3
Newsletter. Fall 1998 Newsletter. Fall/Winter 1998 Box 1.5 Folder 3 Newsletter. Spring 1999 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. Sept. 1999 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. Jan./Feb. 2000. Curtain Down. Dim the Lights column now Jean Freeburg, but back to Hill in next issue. Newsletter. May 2000 Changed to Broadway Buzz in Sept. 2000 Newsletter. Sept. 2000 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. December 1, 2000 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. March 1, 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. V. 14, issue 1, Sept. 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4	Newsletter. March 1, 1998	Box 1.5	Folder 3
Newsletter. Fall/Winter 1998 Newsletter. Spring 1999 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. Sept. 1999 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. Jan./Feb. 2000. Curtain Down. Dim the Lights column now Jean Freeburg, but back to Hill in next issue. Newsletter. May 2000 Changed to Broadway Buzz in Sept. 2000 Newsletter. Sept. 2000 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. Sept. 2000 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. December 1, 2000 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. March 1, 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. V. 14, issue 1, Sept. 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4	Newsletter. May 1, 1998	Box 1.5	Folder 3
Newsletter. Spring 1999 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. Sept. 1999 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. Jan./Feb. 2000. Curtain Down. Dim the Lights column now Jean Freeburg, but back to Hill in next issue. Newsletter. May 2000 Changed to Broadway Buzz in Sept. 2000 Newsletter. Sept. 2000 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. December 1, 2000 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. March 1, 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. V. 14, issue 1, Sept. 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4	Newsletter. Fall 1998	Box 1.5	Folder 3
Newsletter. Sept. 1999 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. Jan./Feb. 2000. Curtain Down. Dim the Lights column now Jean Freeburg, but back to Hill in next issue. Newsletter. May 2000 Changed to Broadway Buzz in Sept. 2000 Newsletter. Sept. 2000 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. December 1, 2000 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. March 1, 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. V. 14, issue 1, Sept. 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4	Newsletter. Fall/Winter 1998	Box 1.5	Folder 3
Newsletter. Jan./Feb. 2000. Curtain Down. Dim the Lights column now Jean Freeburg, but back to Hill in next issue. Newsletter. May 2000 Changed to Broadway Buzz in Sept. 2000 Newsletter. Sept. 2000 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. December 1, 2000 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. March 1, 2001 Newsletter. V. 14, issue 1, Sept. 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4	Newsletter. Spring 1999	Box 1.5	Folder 4
column now Jean Freeburg, but back to Hill in next issue. Newsletter. May 2000 Changed to Broadway Buzz in Sept. 2000 Newsletter. Sept. 2000 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. December 1, 2000 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. March 1, 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. v. 14, issue 1, Sept. 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4	Newsletter. Sept. 1999	Box 1.5	Folder 4
Sept. 2000Box 1.5Folder 4Newsletter. December 1, 2000Box 1.5Folder 4Newsletter. March 1, 2001Box 1.5Folder 4Newsletter. v. 14, issue 1, Sept. 2001Box 1.5Folder 4	column now Jean Freeburg, but back to Hill in next	Box 1.5	Folder 4
Newsletter. December 1, 2000 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. March 1, 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. v. 14, issue 1, Sept. 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4		Box 1.5	Folder 4
Newsletter. March 1, 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4 Newsletter. v. 14, issue 1, Sept. 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4	Newsletter. Sept. 2000	Box 1.5	Folder 4
Newsletter. v. 14, issue 1, Sept. 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4	Newsletter. December 1, 2000	Box 1.5	Folder 4
	Newsletter. March 1, 2001	Box 1.5	Folder 4
Newsletter. v. 14, issue 2, Dec. 2001 Box 1.5 Folder 4	Newsletter. v. 14, issue 1, Sept. 2001	Box 1.5	Folder 4
	Newsletter. v. 14, issue 2, Dec. 2001	Box 1.5	Folder 4

BTG : the Broadway Theatre Guild [periodical, tabloid newspaper format]

Title/Description	Instances	
Broadway Theatre Guild. v. 1, no. 1, July 1989	Box 1.5	Folder 5
Broadway Theatre Guild. v. 1, no. 2, Sept. 1989	Box 1.5	Folder 5
Broadway Theatre Guild. v. 1, no. 6, Sprint 1990	Box 1.5	Folder 5
Broadway Theatre Guild. v. 2, no. 1, 1990-1991 Season.	Box 1.5	Folder 5
Broadway Theatre Guild. v. 2, no. 4, Winter 1990	Box 1.5	Folder 5
Broadway Theatre Guild. v. 2, no. 5, Winter 1991	Box 1.5	Folder 5

Broadway Presents (League of American Theatres and Producers, Inc.)

Title/Description	Instances	
Spring 1996.	Box 1.5	Folder 6

General

Has mostly national articles and ads, but also includes: a page on Boardway Beats the Blues, a Feb. 18, benefit for the Guild; a page article "Take a Peek at Next Season!? [Ninth Season]; a page ad from Stage Door, with illustration by unknown artist; and a page ad for the Celebrity Cookbook, with order form.

Curtain Calls.		
tle/Description	Instances	
v. 3, no. 4, Feb./Mar. 1992	Box 1.5	Folder 7
v. 4, no. 2, Feb. 1993 (2)	Box 1.5	Folder 7
Broadway on the Grand issue, 1994/199 issue number.	95. No speci	fic date or volume/
itle/Description	Instances	
Various Undated, and possible draft copies by Gary Hill	l. Box 1.5	Folder 8
	adayar Thac	tro Guild
On Cue: official newsletter of the Broa	adway Thea	ii e Guiiu
On Cue: official newsletter of the Broattle/Description	Instances	ii e Guiiu
		Folder 9
itle/Description	Instances	
itle/Description Newsletter. Sept. 2004. 2005.036c	Instances Box 1.5	Folder 9
Newsletter. Sept. 2004. 2005.036c Newsletter. January 1, 2005	Instances Box 1.5 Box 1.5	Folder 9 Folder 9

On Stage : the official Playbill of Broadway Theatre Guild. General

These items are issues to document a specific production, and are listed in Series II. Programs and Advertising ... below.

Title/Description	Instances	
"That's Show Biz" Broadway Theatre Newsletter December 2000 & December 2005	Box 15	Folder 6
"That's Show Biz" Broadway Theatre Newsletter Jan-Dec. 2005. Includes draft copies.	Box 15	Folder 7
"That's Show Biz" Broadway Theatre Newsletter Jan-Nov. 2006. Includes draft copies.	Box 15	Folder 8

Ephemera		
tle/Description	Instances	
BTG Stationery. Unused. Envelop with BTG : the Broadway Theatre Guild logo.	Box 1	Folder 9
Polo in the Park, Broadway Theatre Guild Benefit	Box 1	Folder 9
Flyers. 1991.	Box 1	Folder 10
Fund Raiser Programs		
itle/Description	Instances	
1992 Polo Ball. "Horsin' Around on Broadway. June 19, 1992. Kent Room, Grand Center.	Box 1	Folder 11
Invitation (2)	Box 1	Folder 11
Program (4)	Box 1	Folder 11
Tickets (3), on with attached not on complimentary parking.	Box 1	Folder 11
Silent auction literature.	Box 1	Folder 11
Recording list (wallet sized card)	Box 1	Folder 11
Stand Up card? For Joseph and the Amazing Technicolor Dreamcoat. Found with items above.	Box 1	Folder 11
More Polo Programs.		
itle/Description	Instances	
3rd Annual, June 19, 1993.(2).	Box 1	Folder 12
4th Annual, June 25, 1994.(2) 2nd.	Box 1	Folder 13

Description & History

Description & History

Rapids, Michigan: The Guild, c. 1995.

Created as a fund raiser for the Guild. The source includes recipes by local leaders, such as former first lady Betty Ford, Michigan Senator Vern Ehlers, funding supporter Harvey Gainey of the Gainey Corporation, or Mal Cumming, the founder of the Guild. Also included are national celebrities such as tennis star Chris Evert, jazz musician Dave Brubeck, or movie stars such as Elizabeth Taylor, and Jane Alexander, then Chairperson of the National Endowment for the Arts. Some caricature

Broadway Theatre Guild's Celebrity Cookbook. Grand

Folder 14

Box 1

illustrations are included for Elizabeth Taylor, Arnold Palmer, Jay Leno, Carol Burnett and others. These illustrations were done by Judi Beaudoin, a local artist and Stage Door employee.

One Singular Sensation. Broadway Theatre Guild's Gala Benefit. Sam Harris" April 21, 2005	Box 1	Folder 15
Save the Date! Card	Box 1	Folder 15
RSVP card	Box 1	Folder 15
Invitation / Promo	Box 1	Folder 15
GR Press Clipping. Apr. 22, 2005	Box 1	Folder 15
Ad clipping using same graphic as mailer card above. 2005.036c	Box 1	Folder 15
Once Singular Sensation. 2nd Annual Gala Benefit, 2006. Debbie Reynolds, Apr 26, 2006. (6 items + envelop)	Box 1	Folder 15.1
April 13, 2007 Gala Banquet invitation, mailer card, and mailing in envelop on Rat Pack entertainment. 2007.076.	Box 1	Folder 15.2

BTG Sponsored Trips, Volunteer Activities, etc.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Flyer. Jan. 16, 1991 trip to Chicago, Auditorium Theatre for Phantom of the Opera.	Box 1	Folder 16
Cook Out. May 23, no year. Invitation card with map.	Box 1	Folder 16
"Don't Miz Out!". Cast party. May 24. Les Miserables. "A	Box 1	Folder 16

Newspaper & Magazine Clippings & Reviews.

Related Materials:

Related Materials

See also Oversized Box 13.

Advance/Cadence Newspapers. Arts in West Michigan section.

Title/Description	Instances
n.d. ca. 1997/1998. "Broadway Theatre Build presents	Box 13
season of award-winning musicals."	

Arts in West Michigan (Supplement to the Advance Newspaper)

Title/Description	Instances
Aug. 27, 2002. Cover + pg. 3.	Box 13
Sept. 2, 2003. Cover. + pg. 4.	Box 13

itle/Description	Instances	
v. 29, no. 8, 1992. pg. 13. Bravo! Show Stoppers. RE Horsin' Around on Broadway, a fund raising costume party.	Box 1.5	Folder 10
Grand Rapids Press		
Title/Description	Instances	
n.d. Madama Butterfly is high flying operatic tale. / Jeff Kaczmarczyk. Autographed: To Gary and the Stage Door Gang with Love, NM? Oversized.	Box 13	
Dec. 20, 1992. "Silver bells and brass music : a holiday mixer. / Jeff Kaczmarczyk. Oversized.	Box 13	
Feb. 9, 2003. "It's the hits: Broadway Theatre Guild unveils new season / Sue Merrell. Oversized.	Box 13	
Sept. 12, 2004. A Slide for Every Taste, 2004-2005 Season Preview. Oversized.	Box 13	
Sept. 25, 2005. Seeds of Success / by Sue Merrell. Oversized.	Box 13	
June 6, 1999 Gary Hill KNOWS theater; mounted article, removed from frame	Box 13	
GR Press Clippings		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
"Some Like it Hot" n.d.	Box 1.5	Folder 11
January 15, 2006	Box 1.5	Folder 11
Our Own Queen of Stage & Screen : Grand Rapids born actress has lifetime of impressive credits / Lis Ann Williamson. Jan. 23, 2000. RE: Elizabeth Welter Wilson.	Box 1.5	Folder 12
GR Press Clippings RE Debts, Mal Cummings. Unprocessed.	Box 1	Folder 25
On the Town		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Season Sampler 1997. pg. 31/32.	Box 13	
Newspaper clippings, unprocessed.		

T.L		
Ephemera		
Title/Description	Instances	
Stage Door, Concept Sketch. Ted Jauw. c. 1997.	Box 1	Folder 17
Color laser(?) copy. Interior design sketch for the second Stage Door in the Breton Mall. Not used.	Box 1	Folder 17
3 Additional color copies 1997. 2007.076	Box 1	Folder 17.1
Proposed logo, Broadway Theatre Guild. Stage Door. 1991. Used for a short time.	Box 1	Folder 18
Gary Hill's Business Cards for the Stage	Door.	
tle/Description	Instances	
Marquee design. Black lettering on lilac. (2 + 1)	Box 1	Folder 19
Green lettering on white (3)	Box 1	Folder 19
Black on grayish white. "Gary Hill, Stage Door Director" (1)	Box 1	Folder 19
Stationery. Unused.		
itle/Description	Instances	
Folding Memo note paper.(4) "Stage Door" imprinted in green.	Box 1	Folder 20
Envelop. Stage Door logo with rectangle with one star.	Box 1	Folder 20
Packaging.		
itle/Description	Instances	
Small bag with "Broadway Theatre Guild's. Stage Door" imprint in green.	Box 1	Folder 21
Yellow plastic "Stage Door" bag, advertising shows for 1993-1994 season.	Box 1	Folder 21
Breton Village Holiday Gift Guides.		
itle/Description	Instances	
1993	Box 1	Folder 22
1994	Box 1	Folder 22
1995	Box 1	Folder 22
	Box 1	Folder 22

le/Description	Instances	
1. 2000 Christmas greeting from Stage Door. Cropped(?). Shows a water globe (snow ball) with a New York City Broadway these, including poster type images for various shows.	Box 1	Folder 23
2. Advertising Fly Sheets (4)	Box 1	Folder 23
Clippings		
itle/Description	Instances	
Original GR Press Clippings on the Stage Door.	Box 1	Folder 24
Oversized scrapbook pages with clippings.	Box 13	
General		
3 sheets with various ads such as: Full page Christmas ad "Breton Village, Great Gift Ideas under \$50". Dec. 15, 1991. Source unknown. / Fall 1991. Stage Door ad with caricatures for Will Rogers, Miss Saigon, the Phantom. / Dec. 11, 1991. Stage Door ad as a ticket. From Cadence.		
"Celebrate Broadway" Graphic for "Stage Door" Photocopy 8 x 14. 2007.076	Box 13	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series II. Programs & Ephemera

Ken Shaw Productions, 1982-1988

1982/1983

Title/Description	Instances		
Annie. Aug. 7-8, 1982. Program,	Box 2	Folder 1	
Evita. Jan. 29-30, 1983. Program.	Box 2	Folder 1	
Amadeus. DeVos Hall, Mar. 8, 1983. Program.	Box 2	Folder 1	

General

Our Kind of Town Ad on back cover has Bird eye perspective view of Amway Grande Center area.

1983/1984.

Title/Description	Instances	
Mitzi Gaynor Show. Sept. 30-Oct. 2, 1983. Program.	Box 2	Folder 2
Joseph and the amazing Technicolor Dreamcoat. Nov. 13, 1983. Program.	Box 2	Folder 2
Pump Boys and Dinettes. Feb. 12, 1984. Program. Lena Horne : the Lady and Her Music. Feb. 21-25, 1984. Program.	Box 2	Folder 2
Twice Around the Park. Mar. 19-20, 1984.	Box 2	Folder 2
1984/1985.		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
GiGi. Oct. 14, 1984. Program.	Box 2	Folder 3
Brighton Beach Memoirs. Nov. 11, 1984	Box 2	Folder 3
Duke Ellington. Jan. 27, 1985	Box 2	Folder 3
Seven Brides for Seven Brothers. Feb. 24, 1985.	Box 2	Folder 3
Sugar Babies. Apr. 2-7, 1985. Program + substitution slip for Ann Miller.	Box 2	Folder 3
1985/1986		
Title/Description	Instances	
42nd Street, Nov. 8-10, 1985.	Box 2	Folder 4
On Your Toes. Jan. 26, 1986. Program + Replacement sheet adding Rebecca Wright + Yellow sheet for Grand Rapids Civic Ballet for Feb. 1986 performances.	Box 2	Folder 4
Brigadoon. Mar. 9, 1986.	Box 2	Folder 4
Dorothy Hamill, Festival on Ice. Mar. 11-12, 1986.	Box 2	Folder 4
The Tap Dance Kid. Mar. 25-26, 1986	Box 2	Folder 4
1986/1987		
Title/Description	Instances	
Stop the World, I want to Get Off. Oct. 14-15, 1986. Program + ticket stub.	Box 2	Folder 5
La Cage Aux Folles. Aug. 29, 30, 1987. Program + 2 ticket stubs.	Box 2	Folder 5
1987/1988		

General season folding flyer, with Cats on the front. Lists 1) My One & Only 2) Singin in the Rain 3) Big River 4) Cats 5) King & I 6) I'm Not Rappaport.	Box 2	Folder 6	
My One & Only. Program (2) Sept. 29-Oct. 4, [1987?]	Box 2	Folder 6	
Singin' In the Rain. Program. Dec. 6, 1987 + 2 ticket stubs.	Box 2	Folder 6	
Big River. Jan. 22-23, 1988. Program (2 copies).	Box 2	Folder 6	

Broadway Theatre Guild Presentations, 1982-2015 Arrangement

By season

Title/Description	Instances		
1988-2005. Master List providing the name of the show, stars, and dates.	Box 2.5	Folder 1	

1988/1989 Season

Title/Description	Instances		
General. Dick Perrigo's PIP Printing and Cadence Newspaper. Mailer card to PIP Printing, advertising the 1998/1999 productions, including: South Pacific, Me and My Girl, Nunsense, Cabaret, Broadway Bound, Les Miserables. Note that the "Cats" production above is not listed on this program card.	Box 2.5	Folder 4	

Cats. [ca. 1988/1989 season]

Title/Description	Instances	
Undated Program.	Box 2.5	Folder 2

General

This is an undated program, with inside cover matter for Grand Rapids. The inside back cover has an ad for Les Miserables: a Broadway Theatre Guild Presentation, Mar. 28-Apr. 2, 1989. No sponsorship of "Cats" by the Guild, however, is given in this program. Also, there is a slight variation in the cast listed, compared with the Feb. 18, 1989 program below.

Cats, Feb. 18, 1989.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Ticket stub, dated Feb. 18, 1989.	Box 2.5	Folder 3
Program. Has sticker attached to the back cover with Feb. 18, 1989 date. The cast listed does not quite match the bio flyer below, but is closer than the other years.	Box 2.5	Folder 3

Flyer with picture bios of cast. c.1981 DeWynter.	Box 2.5	Folder 3
Souvenir Brochure. DeWynters PLC, London, June 1987.	Box 2.5	Folder 3
South Pacific, Robert Goulet, Sept. 14-2	18, 1988	
Title/Description	Instances	
Program	Box 2.5	Folder 5
"Thank you to the Supporters" sheet.	Box 2.5	Folder 5
Ticket stub	Box 2.5	Folder 5
Me and My Girl, [Oct. 18-20, 1988]		
Title/Description	Instances	
Flyer	Box 2.5	Folder 5
Nunsense, [Nov. 11-12, 1988]		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program	Box 2.5	Folder 5
Ticket stub	Box 2.5	Folder 5
Flyer.	Box 2.5	Folder 5
Cabaret, Patrick Wilson. (Nov. 1988]		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 2.5	Folder 5
Neil Simon's Broadway Bound, Directe	ed by Gen S	aks. Jan. 6-7, 1989
General		
No Program available. See Poster.		
Les Miserables Programs & Ephemera		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program	Box 2.5	Folder 6
Dup. Program? Has label taped on back cover dated Apr. 2, 1989.	Box 2.5	Folder 6
Cast substitutions note	Box 2.5	Folder 6
2 ticket stubs	Box 2.5	Folder 6
Another ticket stub, Apr. 2, 1989.	Box 2.5	Folder 6

Square graphic card. [n.d. May be from a later production].	Box 2.5	Folder 6
Souvenir Brochure and Synopsis. DeWynters. Dec. 16, 1988 printing.	Box 2.5	Folder 6
"The Company" flyer, with picture bios. DeWynters. c. 1986 CMOL.	Box 2.5	Folder 6
1989/1990 Season		
Fiddler on the Roof		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program	Box 2.5	Folder 7
3 ticket stubs	Box 2.5	Folder 7
Flyer	Box 2.5	Folder 7
Driving Miss Daisy		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program	Box 2.5	Folder 7
Flyer.	Box 2.5	Folder 7
Chess		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program	Box 2.5	Folder 7
Flyer.	Box 2.5	Folder 7
Into the Woods		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program	Box 2.5	Folder 7
Flyer	Box 2.5	Folder 7
Anything Goes		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program. Note: This program includes a "Stumpers" trivia section by Gary Hill.	Box 2.5	Folder 7
Flyer. May 22-27.	Box 2.5	Folder 7
Cats		
Title/Description		

01			
General			
Unlike the item in Folder 349-2-3 above, this program states that the production is presented by the Broadway Theatre Guild. However, the program uses the regular "Cats" program design, rather than the William P. Crawford, Jr. illustrated designs used in many of the other 1989/1990 season programs.			
Ticket stub for June 24, 1990	Box 2.5	Folder 7	
Cast of Cats flyer with picture bios. Different from the version in 1989, but with 1981 copyright and same layout.	Box 2.5	Folder 7	
Jesus Christ Superstar			
Title/Description	Instances		
Program. Not a Crawford cover illustration.	Box 2.5	Folder 7	
2 ticket stubs	Box 2.5	Folder 7	
Flyer. July 20-22. Also has a summary of the 1990/1991 season on the verso.	Box 2.5	Folder 7	
Oklahoma			
Title/Description	Instances		
Program. Not a Crawford cover.	Box 2.5	Folder 7	
Flyer. Aug. 24, 25, 26. Has 1990/1991 Season summary on version.	Box 2.5	Folder 7	
1990/1991 Season			
General			
Title/Description	Instances		
Celebrate the Season, with the New year Series Includes: Chorus Line, Heidi Chronicles, Sarafina, Starlight Express, Peter Pan.	Box 2.5	Folder 8	
General			
See "Oklahoma" & "Jesus Christ Superstar" flyers above, with a summary of the 1990/1991 season on the verso.			

Music of Andrew Lloyd Webber. 1990/1991 Season.

Title/Description

Instances

Finding and for the Gary L. Tim broadway Theatre G	fullu stage Dool	Confection Confection 349
Program. Not a Crawford cover. Includes a flyer for My Fair Lady. C. 2 of program w/o flyer.	Box 2.5	Folder 9
Music of Andrew Lloyd Webber Flyer, July 23.	Box 2.5	Folder 9
Souvenir Publication. Published by DeWynters, PLC, London. 1989, 1990.	Box 2.5	Folder 9
Flyer with picture bios of cast. Found inserted in Souvenir program above.	Box 2.5	Folder 9
Ticket stub.	Box 2.5	Folder 9
Mame		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 2.5	Folder 10
General		
This appears to be the first program listing Gary Hill for the Stagedoor, a theatrical marketplace, with proceeds going to the Guild.		
Flyer. Oct. 2-7.	Box 2.5	Folder 10
Rumors		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program; Flyer. Nov. 6-11.	Box 2.5	Folder 10
A Chorus Line		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program	Box 2.5	Folder 10
Ticket stub	Box 2.5	Folder 10
Promotional folder.	Box 2.5	Folder 10
Flyer. Jan. 2-6.	Box 2.5	Folder 10
Heidi Chronicles		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program; Flyer. Jan. 29-Feb. 3.	Box 2.5	Folder 10
Sarafina		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program	Box 2.5	Folder 10
Flyer for Starlight Express. Skating musical.	Box 2.5	Folder 10
Flyer for Sarafina Mar 5-10		

Flyer for Sarafina. Mar. 5-10.

	Box 2.5	Folder 10
Starlight Express		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 2.5	Folder 10
Flyer. Mar. 26-31.	Box 2.5	Folder 10
Paper "3-D" glasses "Safety Goggles" for "Starlight Express".	Box 2.5	Folder 10
Peter Pan		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program	Box 2.5	Folder 10
Autographed program. 2007.076	Box 2.5	Folder 10
Flyer. May 21-26 (2)	Box 2.5	Folder 10
General See folder above. Cats		
	Instance	
Title/Description Program. Not a Crawford cover.	Instances Box 2.5	Folder 10
·	BON 2.5	Total To
My Fair Lady		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program. Not a Crawford cover.	Box 2.5	Folder 10
Flyer. Aug. 6-11.	Box 2.5	Folder 10
1991/1992 Season		
General.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Broadway on the Grand : the Broadway Theatre Guild 1991-1992 Series. Poster, folded.	Box 2.5	Folder 11
Les Miserables		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program. (2)	Box 2.5	Folder 12

Ticket stub. Sept. 25, 1991.	Box 2.5	Folder 12
Flyer. Sept. 24-29.	Box 2.5	Folder 12
Mandy Patinkin in Concert: Dress Ca	ısual	
Title/Description	Instances	
Program	Box 2.5	Folder 12
Flyer	Box 2.5	Folder 12
M. Butterfly		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program	Box 2.5	Folder 12
Flyer. Nov. 12-17.	Box 2.5	Folder 12
Meet Me in St. Louis		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program	Box 2.5	Folder 12
Flyer. Dec. 17-22	Box 2.5	Folder 12
A Few Good Men		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program	Box 2.5	Folder 12
Flyer. Feb. 15 & 16	Box 2.5	Folder 12
Buddy: the Buddy Holly Story		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program	Box 2.5	Folder 12
Flyer. Apr. 14-19.	Box 2.5	Folder 12
Grand Hotel		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program	Box 2.5	Folder 12
Cats		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program (2)	Box 2.5	Folder 12
Cast of Cats flyer with picture bios. c. 1981. 2/7/92. Different cast then the two previous versions.	Box 2.5	Folder 12

Ticket stub. Aug. 17, 1992.	Box 2.5	Folder 12
Flyer for Evita.	Box 2.5	Folder 12

1992/1993 Season [Season Five]

General

The program publication is now called "On Stage."

Evita. Valerie Perri, John Herrera, David Brummel. Sept. 29-October 4, 1992. Old Kent Bank.

Title/Description	Instances	
Program. Signatures on cover.	Box 2.5	Folder 13
Ticket stub	Box 2.5	Folder 13
Flyer.	Box 2.5	Folder 13

Lost in Yonders. Mercedes McCambridge, Susan Giosa. Oct. 27-November 1, 1992

Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 2.5	Folder 13

A CHORUS LINE. December 26-27, 1992. WOTV-8.

Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 2.5	Folder 13

General

See also Promotional Folder in Box 12.

BREAKING LEGS. Karen Valentine, Gary Sandy, Larry Storch.		
Instances		
Box 2.5	Folder 13	
Box 2.5	Folder 13	
Box 2.5	Folder 13	
	Instances Box 2.5 Box 2.5	

PIRATES OF PENZANCE. Richard White, Co-producer GR Opera.		
Title/Description	Instances	
February 11-14, 1993	Box 2.5	Folder 13
Program. Opera Grand Rapids 25th Anniversary, Swash-	Box 2.5	Folder 13

buckling Season. Opera Grand Rapids [and] The Broadway	Box 2.5	Folder 13	
Theatre Guild present	Box 2.5	Folder 13	
Flyer. Opera Grand Rapids Coming Attractions.	Box 2.5	Folder 13	
Bizet's Sultry Carmen [and] Opry meets Opera.	Box 2.5	Folder 13	

General

See also Coll. 338 for another copy of the program.

e/Description	Instances	
Program. "Whos Who in the Cast" page is a loose sheet.	Box 2.5	Folder 13
Flyer. Winner! 1990 Tony Award, Best Actor. Robert Morse.	Box 2.5	Folder 13
2 for 1 Tickets flyer. 2005.078	Box 2.5	Folder 13
THE SECRET GARDEN. Roger Bart. Marc	ch 30-Apr	il 4, 1993. First of
e/Description	Instances	
America	Box 2.5	Folder 13
Program	Box 2.5	Folder 13
Roll substitution sheet.	Box 2.5	Folder 13
Secret Garden folding flyer. Includes information in	Box 2.5	Folder 13
several languages.	Box 2.5	Folder 13
Marvin Hamlisch flyer.	Box 2.5	Folder 13
Flyer for: Cathy Rigby in Annie Get Your Gun flyer.	Box 2.5	Folder 13
Marvin Hamlisch [Hamlish]		
e/Description	Instances	
Program. The Broadway Theatre Guild & the Grand Rapids	Box 2.5	Folder 13
Symphony Present Marvin Hamlish in concert with the Grand	Box 2.5	Folder 13
Rapids Symphony, Apr. 29 & 30, 1993. [Not on list]	Box 2.5	Folder 13
1992/1993 Season [Season Five]		

ANNIE GET YOUR GUN. Cathy Rigby, Brent Barrett, KT Sullivan, May 25-30, 1993

Citle/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 2.5	Folder 13
Flyer.	Box 2.5	Folder 13
CATS. June 22-24, 1993. Harvey Lexus/V	WZZM-13	
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 2.5	Folder 13
Flyer for: Heritage Theatre Group presents The Rainmaker.	Box 2.5	Folder 13
Ticket stub. June 22, 1993	Box 2.5	Folder 13
Cast of Cats flyer with picture bios. c. 1981, 23/4/93	Box 2.5	Folder 13
1993/1994 Season [Season Six]		
General		
Title/Description	Instances	
1993-1994 Series Poster. folded (2) + 3 extra on desk.	Box 2.5	Folder 14
Flyer.	Box 2.5	Folder 14
FALSETTOS. Gregg Edelman, Stephen	Bogardus,	Carolee Carmello.
Fitle/Description	Instances	
November 2-7, 1993. Heather MacRae	Box 2.5	Folder 15
Program	Box 2.5	Folder 15
On Stage. Autographed. 2007.076	Box 2.5	Folder 15
Role Substitution sheet.	Box 2.5	Folder 15
THE GREAT RADIO CITY MUSIC HALL	SPECTACU	JLAR. Susan Anton.
Title/Description	Instances	
February 2-6, 1994. Consumers Power/UPS	Box 2.5	Folder 15
Program.	Box 2.5	Folder 15
Flyer.	Box 2.5	Folder 15
CRAZY FOR YOU. James Brennan, Cris	ta Moore, A	Ann B. Davis. March
	Instances	
litle/Description	Histalices	
Title/Description 8-13, 1994. Gainey Corporation.	Box 2.5	Folder 15

Title/Description	Instances	
March 29-April 3, 1994.	Box 2.5	Folder 15
Program.	Box 2.5	Folder 15
THE WILL ROGERS FOLLIES. Mac Riddle.	Davis, Danette	Cuming, George
Title/Description	Instances	
May 3-8, 1994. First of America.	Box 2.5	Folder 15
Program.	Box 2.5	Folder 15
GUYS AND DOLLS. May 24-29, 199 4	4. NBD	
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 2.5	Folder 15
CAMELOT. Robert Goulet. July 12-		ent Bank
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 2.5	Folder 15
	2011 = 10	Toluci 13
1994/1995 Season [Season Seven]	2012 2.0	Toluci 13
-	y Dussault, Gre	
1994/1995 Season [Season Seven] THE SISTERS ROSENSWEIG. Nanc	y Dussault, Gre	
1994/1995 Season [Season Seven] THE SISTERS ROSENSWEIG. Nancy Thorson. Sept. 28-October 2, 1994.	y Dussault, Gro Guardsman	
1994/1995 Season [Season Seven] THE SISTERS ROSENSWEIG. Nancy Thorson. Sept. 28-October 2, 1994. Title/Description	y Dussault, Gre Guardsman Instances Box 3	eg Mulavey, Linda Folder 1
1994/1995 Season [Season Seven] THE SISTERS ROSENSWEIG. Nancy Thorson. Sept. 28-October 2, 1994. Title/Description Program. BLOOD BROTHERS. Petula Clark,	y Dussault, Gre Guardsman Instances Box 3	eg Mulavey, Linda Folder 1
1994/1995 Season [Season Seven] THE SISTERS ROSENSWEIG. Nancy Thorson. Sept. 28-October 2, 1994. Title/Description Program. BLOOD BROTHERS. Petula Clark,	y Dussault, Gro Guardsman Instances Box 3 David Cassidy.	eg Mulavey, Linda Folder 1
1994/1995 Season [Season Seven] THE SISTERS ROSENSWEIG. Nancy Thorson. Sept. 28-October 2, 1994. Title/Description Program. BLOOD BROTHERS. Petula Clark, Title/Description	y Dussault, Gro Guardsman Instances Box 3 David Cassidy. Instances	eg Mulavey, Linda Folder 1 November 1-6, 1994.
1994/1995 Season [Season Seven] THE SISTERS ROSENSWEIG. Nancy Thorson. Sept. 28-October 2, 1994. Title/Description Program. BLOOD BROTHERS. Petula Clark, Title/Description Gainey Corporation.	y Dussault, Gre Guardsman Instances Box 3 David Cassidy. Instances Box 3 Box 3	eg Mulavey, Linda Folder 1 November 1-6, 1994. Folder 1 Folder 1
1994/1995 Season [Season Seven] THE SISTERS ROSENSWEIG. Nancy Thorson. Sept. 28-October 2, 1994. Title/Description Program. BLOOD BROTHERS. Petula Clark, Title/Description Gainey Corporation. Program. JESUS CHRIST SUPERSTAR. Ted No.	y Dussault, Gre Guardsman Instances Box 3 David Cassidy. Instances Box 3 Box 3	eg Mulavey, Linda Folder 1 November 1-6, 1994. Folder 1 Folder 1
1994/1995 Season [Season Seven] THE SISTERS ROSENSWEIG. Nancy Thorson. Sept. 28-October 2, 1994. Title/Description Program. BLOOD BROTHERS. Petula Clark, Title/Description Gainey Corporation. Program. JESUS CHRIST SUPERSTAR. Ted Nowight.	y Dussault, Gre Guardsman Instances Box 3 David Cassidy. Instances Box 3 Box 3	eg Mulavey, Linda Folder 1 November 1-6, 1994. Folder 1 Folder 1

Γitle/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 3	Folder 1
Role substitution sheet.	Box 3	Folder 1
Flyer.	Box 3	Folder 1
THE SOUND OF MUSIC. Marie Osmono	d. April 11-	16, 1995.
Title/Description	Instances	
Old Kent Bank	Box 3	Folder 1
Program.	Box 3	Folder 1
Role substitution sheet.	Box 3	Folder 1
GREASE! Adrian Zmed, Mickey Dolen: June 20-25, 1995. Consumers Power/NI	BD .	ua, Douy Goodinan.
Program.	Box 3	Folder 1
On Stage. Autographed. 2007.076	Box 3	Folder 1
2 role substitution sheets.	Box 3	Folder 1
	DOX 3	Toluci 1
1995/1996 Season [Season Eight]		
General.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Pink Tear off card listing the seasons programs and dates.	Box 3	Folder 2
WEST SIDE STORY. Sept. 26-October 1	, 1995. Am	way Corporation
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 3	Folder 3
AN INSPECTOR CALLS. Oct. 31-Novem	ber 5, 1995	5
Title/Description	Instances	
Program. (2. 2nd June 10, 2005)	Box 3	Folder 3

General

This production believed to be the last non-musical program from the BTG.

23-28, 1996.		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Gainey Corporation. Sam Harris	Box 3	Folder 3
Program.	Box 3	Folder 3
MANDY PATINKIN, with Paul Ford on p	oiano. Feb	ruary 1996.
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 3	Folder 3
THE WHO'S TOMMY. March 19-24, 1996	. Consum	ers Power/NBD
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 3	Folder 3
STOMP. May 1996 [May 7& 8, from post	er]	
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 3	Folder 3
Booklet. Publ. By Diamond Bullet Merchandising, inc. Includes a chronology, 1986-1996 [oversized]	Box 3	Folder 3
2 ticket stubs	Box 3	Folder 3
Flyer.	Box 3	Folder 3
DAMN YANKEES. Jerry Lewis. May 21-2	6, 1996. M	leijer Inc
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 3	Folder 3
GREASE! Adrian Zmed, Joe Piscopo, Ma 4, 1996	ickenzie F	Phillips. July 30-Augus
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 3	Folder 3
CATS. August 22-25, 1996.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 3	Folder 3

KISS OF THE SPIDER WOMAN. Septem	ber 24-29,	1996
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Program	Box 3	Folder 4
HAVING OUR SAY. October 29-30, 1996		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program	Box 3	Folder 4
Ticket stub	Box 3	Folder 4
The Lives & Times of Sadie and Bessie Delany (1889-Now) insert	Box 3	Folder 4
APPLAUSE. Stephanie Powers. Novem	ber 12-17,	1996. Meijer Ind
Title/Description	Instances	
Program	Box 3	Folder 4
Envelop with 2 promo "ticket" items.	Box 3	Folder 4
•		
"Bio corrections" flyer.	Box 3	Folder 4
"Bio corrections" flyer. CAROUSEL. December 25-31, 1996. Gai:		
CAROUSEL. December 25-31, 1996. Gai	ney Corpo	ration
CAROUSEL. December 25-31, 1996. Gai	ney Corpo	
CAROUSEL. December 25-31, 1996. Gai:	ney Corpo Instances Box 3	Pration Folder 4
CAROUSEL. December 25-31, 1996. Gai: Title/Description Program	ney Corpo Instances Box 3	Pration Folder 4
CAROUSEL. December 25-31, 1996. Gai: Title/Description Program DEATH TRAP. Elliott Gould, Cindy Wil	ney Corpo Instances Box 3	Pration Folder 4
CAROUSEL. December 25-31, 1996. Gai: Title/Description Program DEATH TRAP. Elliott Gould, Cindy Will Title/Description	ney Corpo Instances Box 3 liams, Dou Instances	Folder 4 Iglas Wert.
CAROUSEL. December 25-31, 1996. Gain Title/Description Program DEATH TRAP. Elliott Gould, Cindy Will Title/Description January 28-29, 1997	Instances Box 3 liams, Dou Instances Box 3	Folder 4 Iglas Wert. Folder 4
CAROUSEL. December 25-31, 1996. Gain Title/Description Program DEATH TRAP. Elliott Gould, Cindy Will Title/Description January 28-29, 1997 Program.	Instances Box 3 liams, Doi Instances Box 3 Box 3	Folder 4 Folder 4 Folder 4 Folder 4
CAROUSEL. December 25-31, 1996. Gai: Title/Description Program DEATH TRAP. Elliott Gould, Cindy Will Title/Description January 28-29, 1997 Program. On Stage. Autographed. 2007.076	Instances Box 3 liams, Dou Instances Box 3 Box 3 Box 3	Folder 4 Folder 4 Folder 4 Folder 4 Folder 4
CAROUSEL. December 25-31, 1996. Gai: Title/Description Program DEATH TRAP. Elliott Gould, Cindy Will Title/Description January 28-29, 1997 Program. On Stage. Autographed. 2007.076 Ticket	Instances Box 3 liams, Doi Instances Box 3 Box 3 Box 3 Box 3 Box 3	Folder 4
CAROUSEL. December 25-31, 1996. Gain Title/Description Program DEATH TRAP. Elliott Gould, Cindy Will Title/Description January 28-29, 1997 Program. On Stage. Autographed. 2007.076 Ticket Cindy Williams bio, loose sheet.	Instances Box 3 liams, Doi Instances Box 3 Box 3 Box 3 Box 3 Box 3	Folder 4
CAROUSEL. December 25-31, 1996. Gain Title/Description Program DEATH TRAP. Elliott Gould, Cindy Will Title/Description January 28-29, 1997 Program. On Stage. Autographed. 2007.076 Ticket Cindy Williams bio, loose sheet. SMOKEY JOE'S CAFÉ. February 4-9, 199	Instances Box 3 liams, Dou Instances Box 3 Box 3 Box 3 Box 3 Box 3 Box 3	Folder 4

Citle/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 3	Folder 4
3 role substitution sheets.	Box 3	Folder 4
HOW TO SUCCEED IN BUSINESS WITHOUT June 1, 1997. Amway Corporation. Ralp		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 3	Folder 4
STOMP. July 22-23, 1997. WOOD TV-8/W	LAV	
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 3	Folder 4
1997/1998 Season [Season Ten]		
General		
Title/Description	Instances	
97-98 Broadway on the Grand, 10th Anniversary Series. Magnet. (1, white letters on turqoise background)	Box 3	Folder 5
42ND STREET. October 7-12, 1997. NBD		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program	Box 3	Folder 6
MANDY PATINKIN IN CONCERT, with P 1997.	Paul Ford,	pianist. October 27,
Title/Description	Instances	
Program	Box 3	Folder 6
MASTER CLASS. Faye Dunaway. Novem	nber 4-9, 1	997.
Title/Description	Instances	
Program	Box 3	Folder 6
Loose insert for "Faye Dunaway, Maria Callas, Master Class"	Box 3	Folder 6
CHICAGO. Karen Ziemba, Brent Barret 20-25, 1998. Consumers Energy.	t, Stephai	nie Pope. January
20 25, 1550, Consumers Littley.		

Program.	Box 3	Folder 6
Role substitution slip.	Box 3	Folder 6
Autograph of D.C. Levine on "Who's Who in the Cast" page, in red marker.	Box 3	Folder 6
Wallet card.	Box 3	Folder 6
Mailing card. + Mailing card added 2005-8-31 + Mailing card	Box 3	Folder 6
DREAMGIRLS. BJ Crosby. March 31-Ap	oril 5, 1998	
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 3	Folder 6
CIRQUE INGENIEUX. April 10-12, 1998	. Meijer In	c.
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 3	Folder 6
MISS SAIGON. Wharton Center. May 5	-10, 1998.	
Title/Description	Instances	
D	Box 3	Folder 6
Program.	DUX 3	Totaci o
2 ticket stubs.	Box 3	Folder 6
-		
2 ticket stubs.	Box 3	Folder 6 Folder 6
2 ticket stubs. Two role substitution slips. ANNIE. Sally Struthers, Conrad John S	Box 3	Folder 6 Folder 6
2 ticket stubs. Two role substitution slips. ANNIE. Sally Struthers, Conrad John S 26-31, 1998. Gainey Corporation.	Box 3 Box 3 Schuck, Br	Folder 6 Folder 6
2 ticket stubs. Two role substitution slips. ANNIE. Sally Struthers, Conrad John S 26-31, 1998. Gainey Corporation. Title/Description	Box 3 Box 3 Schuck, Br	Folder 6 Folder 6 ittany Kissinger. May
2 ticket stubs. Two role substitution slips. ANNIE. Sally Struthers, Conrad John S 26-31, 1998. Gainey Corporation. Title/Description Program.	Box 3 Box 3 Schuck, Br Instances Box 3	Folder 6 Folder 6 ittany Kissinger. May Folder 6
2 ticket stubs. Two role substitution slips. ANNIE. Sally Struthers, Conrad John S 26-31, 1998. Gainey Corporation. Fitle/Description Program. 2 ticket stubs	Box 3 Box 3 Instances Box 3 Box 3 Box 3 Box 3	Folder 6 Folder 6 ittany Kissinger. May Folder 6 Folder 6 Folder 6
2 ticket stubs. Two role substitution slips. ANNIE. Sally Struthers, Conrad John S 26-31, 1998. Gainey Corporation. Title/Description Program. 2 ticket stubs One role substitutions slip. JOSEPH AND THE AMAZING TECHNIC	Box 3 Box 3 Instances Box 3 Box 3 Box 3 Box 3	Folder 6 Folder 6 ittany Kissinger. May Folder 6 Folder 6 Folder 6
2 ticket stubs. Two role substitution slips. ANNIE. Sally Struthers, Conrad John S 26-31, 1998. Gainey Corporation. Title/Description Program. 2 ticket stubs One role substitutions slip. JOSEPH AND THE AMAZING TECHNIC 1998. David Osmond & Osmond Brothers.	Box 3 Box 3 Schuck, Br: Instances Box 3 Box 3 Box 3 COLOR DRI	Folder 6 Folder 6 ittany Kissinger. May Folder 6 Folder 6 Folder 6

itle/Description	Instances	
1998-1999 Broadway on the Grand. Magnet. (2 white lettering on turquoise background)	Box 3	Folder 7
VICTOR VICTORIA. Toni Tennille, Den October 4, 1998.	nis Cole, J	amie Ross. Sept. 29-
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 3	Folder 8
Flyer on cardstock.	Box 3	Folder 8
JOLSON. Mike Burstyn. November 3-8,	1998. Am	way Corporation.
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 3	Folder 8
Flyer on cardstock.	Box 3	Folder 8
THE KING AND I. Leo Louis, Susannah	Kenton. N	November 24-29, 1998.
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Gainey Corporation	Box 3	Folder 8
Program.	Box 3	Folder 8
BRING IN 'DA NOISE, BRING IN 'DA FU	NK. Janua	ary 5-10, 1999.
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 3	Folder 8
Flyer.	Box 3	Folder 8
Flyer, GVSU, Music Dept. Katia Skanavi, Russia. Finalist, 10th	Box 3	Folder 8
Van Cliburn Intl. Piano Competition. Feb. 2, 1999.	Box 3	Folder 8
Role substitution slip.	Box 3	Folder 8
Program correction slip.	Box 3	Folder 8
THE WIZARD OF OZ. Mickey Rooney, J 4, 1999.?	oanne Wh	orley. March 30-Apri
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 3	Folder 8
Flyer has dates Apr. 14-18, [1999 or 1993, from perpetual calendar]	Box 3	Folder 8

Title/Description	Instances	
Bayuga. May 25-30, 1999. Consumers Energy.	Box 3	Folder 8
Program.	Box 3	Folder 8
Three role substitution slips.	Box 3	Folder 8
JEKYLL & HYDE. Chuck Wagner, Sharo	n Brown,	Andrea Rivette.
Title/Description	Instances	
June 29-July 3, 1999. National City Bank.	Box 3	Folder 8
Program.	Box 3	Folder 8
Flyer	Box 3	Folder 8
Folding flyer	Box 3	Folder 8
CATS. August 13-15, 1999.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 3	Folder 8
Small bookmark	Box 3	Folder 8
Sheet of stickers with one absent.	Box 3	Folder 8
Additional program. "Curtain Call"	Box 3	Folder 8
BEAUTY AND THE BEAST. Wharton Cer Jan 21-Feb. 14, 1999 Program. February	2-7, 1999	,
Jan 21-Feb. 14, 1999 Program. February Title/Description	2-7, 1999 Instances	•
Jan 21-Feb. 14, 1999 Program. February Title/Description Program.	7 2-7, 1999 Instances Box 3	Folder 8
Jan 21-Feb. 14, 1999 Program. February Title/Description	2-7, 1999 Instances	•
Jan 21-Feb. 14, 1999 Program. February Title/Description Program.	7 2-7, 1999 Instances Box 3	Folder 8
Jan 21-Feb. 14, 1999 Program. February Title/Description Program. One role substitution slip.	7 2-7, 1999 Instances Box 3	Folder 8
Jan 21-Feb. 14, 1999 Program. February Title/Description Program. One role substitution slip. 1999/2000 Season [Season Twelve] General	7 2-7, 1999 Instances Box 3	Folder 8
Jan 21-Feb. 14, 1999 Program. February Title/Description Program. One role substitution slip. 1999/2000 Season [Season Twelve] General	7 2-7, 1999 Instances Box 3 Box 3	Folder 8
Jan 21-Feb. 14, 1999 Program. February Title/Description Program. One role substitution slip. 1999/2000 Season [Season Twelve] General Title/Description	Instances Box 3 Box 3 Instances	Folder 8 Folder 8
Jan 21-Feb. 14, 1999 Program. February Title/Description Program. One role substitution slip. 1999/2000 Season [Season Twelve] General Title/Description 1999-2000 Grand Season Ticket order form. (2?) Broadway on the Grand 1999/2000. Magnets (4, White	Instances Box 3 Box 3 Instances Box 3 Box 3	Folder 8 Folder 8 Folder 9 Folder 9
Jan 21-Feb. 14, 1999 Program. February Title/Description Program. One role substitution slip. 1999/2000 Season [Season Twelve] General Title/Description 1999-2000 Grand Season Ticket order form. (2?) Broadway on the Grand 1999/2000. Magnets (4, White lettering on turquoise) TITANIC. Sept. 28-October 3, 1999. Cons	Instances Box 3 Box 3 Instances Box 3 Box 3	Folder 8 Folder 8 Folder 9 Folder 9
Jan 21-Feb. 14, 1999 Program. February Title/Description Program. One role substitution slip. 1999/2000 Season [Season Twelve] General Title/Description 1999-2000 Grand Season Ticket order form. (2?) Broadway on the Grand 1999/2000. Magnets (4, White lettering on turquoise)	Instances Box 3 Box 3 Instances Box 3 Box 3 Sumers En	Folder 8 Folder 8 Folder 9 Folder 9
Jan 21-Feb. 14, 1999 Program. February Title/Description Program. One role substitution slip. 1999/2000 Season [Season Twelve] General Title/Description 1999-2000 Grand Season Ticket order form. (2?) Broadway on the Grand 1999/2000. Magnets (4, White lettering on turquoise) TITANIC. Sept. 28-October 3, 1999. Constitle/Description	Instances Box 3 Box 3 Instances Box 3 Sumers Ending the stances	Folder 8 Folder 8 Folder 9 Folder 9

Postcard. c. 1997, Doug Johnson.	Box 3	Folder 10
Flyer + Flyer	Box 3	Folder 10
Bookmark	Box 3	Folder 10
FOOTLOOSE. Joe Machota, Jana Robbi	ns, Niki So	calera, Christian
Title/Description	Instances	
Borle. October 19-24, 1999.	Box 3	Folder 10
Program.	Box 3	Folder 10
Casting note.	Box 3	Folder 10
Flyer	Box 3	Folder 10
SUNSET BOULEVARD. Petula Clark. Ja Corporation.	nuary 25-3	30, 2000. Gainey
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 3	Folder 10
Flyers	Box 3	Folder 10
Postcard. c. 1992. Really Useful Group LTD. Has the shape of a street sign.	Box 3	Folder 10
ART. Judd Hirsch, Cotter Smith, Jack V	Willis. Feb	ruary 22-27, 2000.
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 3	Folder 10
"ART" sticky back.	Box 3	Folder 10
Flyer (2)	Box 3	Folder 10
Bookmark	Box 3	Folder 10
TAP DOGS. March 7-8, 2000.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 3	Folder 10
Tap Dogs, the Story.	Box 3	Folder 10
Flyer. (2)	Box 3	Folder 10
RIVERDANCE. Michael Patrick Gallagl 2, 2000.	her, Tara l	Barry. March 28-April
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 3	Folder 10

Flyer (2)	Box 3	Folder 10
1776. Tom Zainea, Christopher Carstor	ı, Paul Ke	err, Scott Denny.
itle/Description	Instances	
April 4-9, 2000.	Box 3	Folder 10
Program. (2, 2nd 2005-6-10)	Box 3	Folder 10
General		
As note with one program states that the role of John Hancock was played by a Grand Rapids native.		
Flyer	Box 3	Folder 10
Bookmark	Box 3	Folder 10
Ticket stub, Apr. 9, 2000.	Box 3	Folder 10
FAME. Billy Blanks Jr, Carl Tramon. Ma	ay 23-28, 2	2000.
itle/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 3	Folder 10
Role substitution sheet.	Box 3	Folder 10
Flyer	Box 3	Folder 10
STOMP. June 19-21, 2000.		
itle/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 3	Folder 10
Folding flyer.	Box 3	Folder 10
2000/2001 Season [Season Thirteen]		
General		
itle/Description	Instances	
A Grand Season for Broadway, 2000-2001 Broadway on the Grand. Magnets. (3, blue letters on white background)	Box 4	Folder 1
Bookmark.	Box 4	Folder 1
Press Release. The Broadway Theatre Guild Announces, Broadway on the Grand 2000-2001 Feb. 2000.	Box 4	Folder 1

IT AIN'T NOTHIN' BUT THE BLUES. Sept. 26-October 1, 2000.

tle/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 4	Folder 2
Flyer	Box 4	Folder 2
CABARET. Kate Shindle, Jon Peterson.	Novembe	r 21-26, 2000.
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 4	Folder 2
Flyer	Box 4	Folder 2
CINDERELLA. Eartha Kitt, Deborah Gib	oson, Pao	la Montalban.
litle/Description	Instances	
December 26-31, 2000. Consumers Energy/Meijers Inc.	Box 4	Folder 2
Program.	Box 4	Folder 2
Flyer + Flyer	Box 4	Folder 2
SHOW BOAT. Jean Michelle Grier, Rob	Richards	on, Jodi Darling,
Title/Description	Instances	
Phillip LaMar Boykin, Kerry Sensabach. Jan. 30-February 4, 2001.	Box 4	Folder 2
Gainey Corporation.	Box 4	Folder 2
Program.	Box 4	Folder 2
Ticket stub.	Box 4	Folder 2
Flyer + Flyer	Box 4	Folder 2
THE SCARLET PIMPERNEL. Ron Bohme Michals.	er, Amy B	odnar, William
Title/Description	Instances	
March 27-April 1, 2001. National City Bank	Box 4	Folder 2
Program.	Box 4	Folder 2
On Stage. Autographed. 2007.076	Box 4	Folder 2
2 Ticket stubs.	Box 4	Folder 2
Casting slip.	Box 4	Folder 2
Produces note on the season final performance in Grand Rapids.	Box 4	Folder 2
	Box 4	Folder 2

Title/Description	Instances	
May 22-27, 2001. D & W Food Stores. Joseph Dellger	Box 4	Folder 2
Program.	Box 4	Folder 2
1 ticket stub	Box 4	Folder 2
Role substitution sheet.	Box 4	Folder 2
Mailer card	Box 4	Folder 2
Flyer for the Cincinnati Premier, June 2, 1999.	Box 4	Folder 2
2001/2002 Season [Season Fourteen]		
General.		
Title/Description	Instances	
2001-2002 Flyer.	Box 4	Folder 3
SWING! September 25-30, 2001. Nationa	al City Baı	nk/GR Press.
Title/Description	Instances	
Program	Box 4	Folder 4
Teacher's Resource Guide	Box 4	Folder 4
General		
See Non-Local publications in Box 12.		
Yellow discs with "Swing!, the original broadway. (6)	Box 4	Folder 4
THE MUSIC MAN. November 20-25, 2003	1. Yamaha	a/Consumers Energy.
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 4	Folder 4
Flyer. + 3 flyers	Box 4	Folder 4
GUYS AND DOLLS. Maurice Hines. Dec	ember 26-	30, 2001.
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 4	Folder 4
Message from Harvey N. Gainey, RE fund raising.	Box 4	Folder 4
BEAUTY AND THE BEAST. January 15-2	0, 2002. G	ainey Corporation.
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 4	Folder 4

BUDDYTHE BUDDY HOLLY STORY. Ma Stores/WODJ.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 4	Folder 4
Flyer. Winter Dance Party, 1959.	Box 4	Folder 4
Flyer. One Legend. One Stage. (4)	Box 4	Folder 4
Blast . May 28-June 2, 2002. Yamaha/Meijers.	Box 4	Folder 4
Program.	Box 4	Folder 4
2 ticket stubs	Box 4	Folder 4
Promo card.	Box 4	Folder 4
2002/2003 Season [Season Fifteen]		
General		
Title/Description	Instances	
Red Hot Broadway flyer. Including: Fosse, Some Like it Hot, and Riverdance.	Box 4	Folder 5
2002/2003 Season booklet.	Box 4	Folder 5
2002/2003 Season booklet. ROB BECKER'S DEFENDING THE CAVEN Lake Michigan Credit Union. Title/Description		
ROB BECKER'S DEFENDING THE CAVEN Lake Michigan Credit Union.	ЛАN. Sept	
ROB BECKER'S DEFENDING THE CAVEN Lake Michigan Credit Union. Title/Description Program. SATURDAY NIGHT FEVER. November 12 Gainey Corp.	Instances Box 4 2-17, 2002.	ember 24-29, 2002 . Folder 6
ROB BECKER'S DEFENDING THE CAVEN Lake Michigan Credit Union. Title/Description Program. SATURDAY NIGHT FEVER. November 12 Gainey Corp. Title/Description	Instances Box 4 2-17, 2002. Instances	ember 24-29, 2002. Folder 6 Spartan Stores/
ROB BECKER'S DEFENDING THE CAVEN Lake Michigan Credit Union. Title/Description Program. SATURDAY NIGHT FEVER. November 12 Gainey Corp. Title/Description Program.	Instances Box 4 2-17, 2002. Instances Box 4	Folder 6 Folder 6 Folder 6
ROB BECKER'S DEFENDING THE CAVEN Lake Michigan Credit Union. Title/Description Program. SATURDAY NIGHT FEVER. November 12 Gainey Corp. Title/Description Program. Program. "Peaceful World" winter coat donation slip.	Instances Box 4 2-17, 2002. Instances Box 4 Box 4	Folder 6 Folder 6 Folder 6 Folder 6 Folder 6
ROB BECKER'S DEFENDING THE CAVEN Lake Michigan Credit Union. Title/Description Program. SATURDAY NIGHT FEVER. November 12 Gainey Corp. Title/Description Program.	Instances Box 4 2-17, 2002. Instances Box 4	Folder 6 Folder 6 Folder 6
ROB BECKER'S DEFENDING THE CAVEN Lake Michigan Credit Union. Title/Description Program. SATURDAY NIGHT FEVER. November 12 Gainey Corp. Title/Description Program. Program. "Peaceful World" winter coat donation slip.	Instances Box 4 2-17, 2002. Instances Box 4 Box 4	Folder 6 Folder 6 Folder 6 Folder 6 Folder 6
ROB BECKER'S DEFENDING THE CAVEN Lake Michigan Credit Union. Title/Description Program. SATURDAY NIGHT FEVER. November 12 Gainey Corp. Title/Description Program. Program. "Peaceful World" winter coat donation slip. Flyer + 3, 1 w/o date, flyer MISS SAIGON. Nov. 26 – Dec. 1, 2002.	Instances Box 4 2-17, 2002. Instances Box 4 Box 4	Folder 6 Folder 6 Folder 6 Folder 6 Folder 6
ROB BECKER'S DEFENDING THE CAVEN Lake Michigan Credit Union. Title/Description Program. SATURDAY NIGHT FEVER. November 12 Gainey Corp. Title/Description Program. Program. "Peaceful World" winter coat donation slip. Flyer + 3, 1 w/o date, flyer	Instances Box 4 2-17, 2002. Instances Box 4 Box 4 Box 4	Folder 6 Folder 6 Folder 6 Folder 6 Folder 6
ROB BECKER'S DEFENDING THE CAVEN Lake Michigan Credit Union. Title/Description Program. SATURDAY NIGHT FEVER. November 12 Gainey Corp. Title/Description Program. "Peaceful World" winter coat donation slip. Flyer + 3, 1 w/o date, flyer MISS SAIGON. Nov. 26 – Dec. 1, 2002. Title/Description	Instances Box 4 2-17, 2002. Instances Box 4 Box 4 Box 4 Instances	Folder 6 Folder 6 Folder 6 Folder 6 Folder 6 Folder 6 Folder 6

D 4	
Box 4	Folder 6
Energy/G	ainey Corp
Instances	
Box 4	Folder 6
Box 4	Folder 6
arry Storc	h. January 21-26, 2003.
Instances	
Box 4	Folder 6
Instances	
Box 4	Folder 7
, 2003. Me	ijer, Inc.
Instances	
Box 4	Folder 8
Box 4	Folder 8
03. Gainey	Corporation.
Instances	
Box 4	Folder 8
Box 4	Folder 8
-Rite)	
Instances	
Box 4	Folder 8
Box 4	Folder 8
Box 4 Box 4	Folder 8 Folder 8
	Instances Box 4 Box 4 Instances Box 4 Instances Box 4 Instances Box 4 O3. Gainey Instances Box 4 Box 4 C-Rite)

	Box 4	Folder 8
Sticky back label	Box 4	Folder 8
NUNSENSE. Kaye Ballard, Georgia Eng 2004. (Lake Michigan Credit Union) Le	-	
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 4	Folder 8
Flyer	Box 4	Folder 8
RENT. April 21-25, 2004.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 4	Folder 8
Flyer.	Box 4	Folder 8
Folding flyer	Box 4	Folder 8
OLIVER! May 25-30, 2004. Huntington.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 4	Folder 8
Mailing card, cardstock.	Box 4	Folder 8
Sticky back Fagan caricature.	Box 4	Folder 8
2004/2005 Season [Season Seventeen]		
General		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Did We Miss You? Season Ticket reminder card. (2)	Box 4	Folder 9
2004-2005 Season flyer (2)	Box 4	Folder 9
2004-2005 flyer "The Curtains going up" (1)	Box 4	Folder 9
Ticket order form. 2005.036c	Box 4	Folder 9
CIRQUE DREAMS. September 22-29, 20	004. Fifth T	hird Bank.
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 4	Folder 10
Flyer	Box 4	Folder 10

Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 4	Folder 10
Flyer + flyer	Box 4	Folder 10
THE PRODUCERS. November 23-28, 200)4. Nation	al City.
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 4	Folder 10
Wallet cards	Box 4	Folder 10
Folding flyer.	Box 4	Folder 10
One Singular Sensation. Broadway Theatre Guild's Gala Benefit. Sam harris" April 21, 2005	Box 4	Folder 10
Save the Date! Card	Box 4	Folder 10
RSVP card	Box 4	Folder 10
Invitation / Promo	Box 4	Folder 10
GR Press Clipping. Apr. 22, 2005	Box 4	Folder 10
THOROUGHLY MODERN MILLIE. Apri	l 4-10, 200	5.
Title/Description	Instances	
Program.	Box 4	Folder 10
LES MISERABLES. May 24-29, 2005. Me	ijer Inc.	
Title/Description	Instances	
On Stage. 2007.076	Box 4	Folder 10
PETER PAN with Cathy Rigby. June 21-	26, 200 5. I	ifth Third
Title/Description	Instances	
General	Box 4	Folder 10
2005/2006 Season		
Title/Description	Instances	
General. 2005.036c	Box 4	Folder 10.5
Flyer. March 2005, with 2005/2006 Season program summaries and ticket information.	Box 4	Folder 10.5
Mailer. Printed in color on one side of 2 separate sheets. Has program summaries and ticket information.	Box 4	Folder 10.5
Yellow Ticket order sheet.	Box 4	Folder 10.5

itle/Description	Instances	
On Stage program	Box 4	Folder 11
Joseph & the Amazing Technicolor Dr	eamcoat. I	Mar. 7-12, 2006
itle/Description	Instances	
On Stage program	Box 4	Folder 11
Flyer	Box 4	Folder 11
Color photo	Box 4	Folder 11
CD	Box 4	Folder 11
Correspondence on group or special processes (4 mailings)	Box 4	Folder 11
Blast, Jan 31-Feb. 1, 2006		
itle/Description	Instances	
On Stage program	Box 4	Folder 11
Flyer	Box 4	Folder 11
Color photo	Box 4	Folder 11
Movin' out, Apr. 11-16, 2006		
itle/Description	Instances	
On Stage Program	Box 4	Folder 11
Flyer	Box 4	Folder 11
CD	Box 4	Folder 11
Doctor Doolittle. June 6-11, 2006		
Title/Description	Instances	
On Stage. 2007.076	Box 4	Folder 11
Flyer	Box 4	Folder 11
Mailing card. 2006.117	Box 4	Folder 11
2006/2007 Season		
General		
Citle/Description	Instances	
General info. 2006.117	Box 4	Folder 12

Advertising flyers and correspondence on season performances. (18 items) 2007.076	Box 4	Folder 12.1
On Stage Playbill, 2005/2006		
Little Shop of Horrors. September 27- October 2, 2005 [2017.034]	Box 15	Folder 12
Title/Description	Instances	
On Stage, 2006/2007. 2007.076		
Aida, Annie, Doubt, Sweet Charity, Rat Pack, Riverdance. Cats.	Box 4	Folder 13
Title/Description	Instances	
Misc. advertising ephemera for above shows. 2007.076	Box 4	Folder 13
On Stage Playbill, 2009/2010	Box 15	Folder 12
Ethel Merman's Broadway. September 29 – October 4, 2009 [2017.034]	Box 15	Folder 12
2007/2008 Season		
Title/Description	Instances	
General (6 items). 2007.076	Box 4	Folder 14
On Stage Playbill, 2011		
Title/Description	Instances	
Chicago, Come Fly away, Les Miserables [2017.034]	Box 15	Folder 13
On Stage Playbill, 2012/2013 Season		
Title/Description	Instances	
Anything Goes, Billy Elliot [2017.034]	Box 15	Folder 14
On Stage Playbill, 2013/2014 Season		
Title/Description	Instances	
Jersey Boys, West Side Story, Cirque Dreams Holidaze, Sister Act, Mama Mia!, The Wizard of Oz [2017.034]	Box 15	Folder 15
On Stage Playbill, 2014/2015 Season		
Title/Description	Instances	
Joseph and the Amazing Technicolor Dreamcoat, Elf, Once, Annie, I Love Lucy [2017.034]	Box 15	Folder 16

Other Grand Rapids Venues., 1980-2005		
Opera Grand Rapids Misc. Programs.		
itle/Description	Instances	
25th Anniversary "Swash Buckling" Silver Season. (2)	Box 4.5	
Tim Conway & Harvey Korman. Nov. 6, 2005. small flyer. 2007.076	Box 4.5	
Opera Grand Rapids. Madama Butterfly. Devos Hall – The Grand Center. October 22-23, 1993.	Box 15	Folder 11
Grand Center		
itle/Description	Instances	
The Grand A-fair. Free Official Souvenir Program. Devos Hall – The Grand Center. October 16-19, 1980	Box 15	Folder 10
Non-Grand Rapids Venues, 1996-2003		
THE PHANTOM OF THE OPERA.		
-	Instances	
THE PHANTOM OF THE OPERA.	Instances Box 4.5	
THE PHANTOM OF THE OPERA. Sitle/Description Wharton Center for Performing Arts, Michigan State University. April 13-June 1, 1996. "Curtain Call"		
THE PHANTOM OF THE OPERA. Title/Description Wharton Center for Performing Arts, Michigan State University. April 13-June 1, 1996. "Curtain Call" magazine program. Wharton Center for the Performing Arts, MSU, Jan.22-	Box 4.5	
THE PHANTOM OF THE OPERA. Sitle/Description Wharton Center for Performing Arts, Michigan State University. April 13-June 1, 1996. "Curtain Call" magazine program. Wharton Center for the Performing Arts, MSU, Jan.22-Feb. 16, 2003. "Curtain Call" magazine program.	Box 4.5	
THE PHANTOM OF THE OPERA. Sitle/Description Wharton Center for Performing Arts, Michigan State University. April 13-June 1, 1996. "Curtain Call" magazine program. Wharton Center for the Performing Arts, MSU, Jan.22-Feb. 16, 2003. "Curtain Call" magazine program. General There are no references to the Broadway Theatre Guild, GR theater or Grand Rapids in these programs. Printed images of "Phantom"	Box 4.5	
THE PHANTOM OF THE OPERA. Sitle/Description Wharton Center for Performing Arts, Michigan State University. April 13-June 1, 1996. "Curtain Call" magazine program. Wharton Center for the Performing Arts, MSU, Jan.22-Feb. 16, 2003. "Curtain Call" magazine program. General There are no references to the Broadway Theatre Guild, GR theater or Grand Rapids in these programs. Printed images of "Phantom" autographed by Brad Little. 2003 performance.	Box 4.5	

Muskegon, Michigan	
Title/Description	Instances
Port City Playhouse (1) P2006.067	Box 4.5
Saugatuck, Michigan	Turken
Title/Description	Instances
Red Barn Theatre (2) P2006.067	Box 4.5
Chicago, Ill.	

Instances	
Box 4.5	
Instances	
Box 15	Folder 17
Instances	
Box 15	Folder 18
s Season 2	013/2014
Instances	
Box 15	Folder 19
s Season 2	014/2015 Booklet
Instances	
Box 15	Folder 20
Box 15	Folder 20
Box 15	Folder 20
Box 15	Folder 21
	Instances Box 15 Instances Box 15 Instances Box 15 Instances Box 15 Box 15

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series III. Posters

Subseries A. Oversized Rolled Posters. (6)

General

Some items have damage, particularly at the corners, from previous hanging devises.

Title/Description	Instances
1. Stomp. See what the noise is all about. 2 versions, Marquee style, in two different sizes. (2 items) <u>Physical Location</u> : NE Room	Box ROLLLED BOX 4
2. Chicago: the drop-dead Broadway musical Physical Location : Located in a Brown Rolled Tube on or near the FlatFiles in the Archives.	
3. [Stomp?] Photo by Lois Greenfield. "High Voltage Virtuosity"New York Times. "Irresistible! A sure-fire crowd pleaser with a rock-and-roll heart."The New York Times. (2 copies, one with evidence of moisture damage.)	
<u>Physical Location</u> : Located in a Brown Rolled Tube on or near the FlatFiles in the Archives.	

4. Carol Channing. Hello Dolly! Winner of the most Tony Awards in theatre history! The International Event of a Lifetime! (1)

Note

Credit section: Manny Kladitis, Magical Promotions and Theatricals, Inc., Pace Theatrical Group, Inc. present Carol Channing, Hello Dolly! ...Directed and Staged by Lee Roy Reams. Art work of Carol Channing by Hirschfelow Evidence of water damage.

<u>Physical Location</u>: Located in a Brown Rolled Tube on or near the FlatFiles in the Archives.

General

Credit section: Manny Kladitis, Magical Promotions and Theatricals, Inc., Pace Theatrical Group, Inc. present Carol Channing, Hello Dolly! ...Directed and Staged by Lee Roy Reams. Art work of Carol Channing by Hirschfelow Evidence of water damage.

Subseries B. Flat. Oversized

Title/Description	Instances
Lost in Yonkers. Folded. To be humidified and stored in	Box 13
flatfiles in the future.	2011 10

Show Posters

e/Description	Instances
Joseph and the Amazing Technicolor Dreamcoat	Box 16
Once	Box 16
Elf	Box 16
Annie	Box 16
2015-2016 Season Poster	Box 16
The Wizard of Oz	Box 16
Mama Mia! (2)	Box 16
Sister Act	Box 16
Cirque Dreams Holidaze	Box 16
West Side Story	Box 16
Jersey Boys	Box 16
Kinky Boots	Box 16
Dancing Pros	Box 16
Rain: A tribute to the Beatles	Box 16
Monty Python's Spamalot	Box 16
Twelve Angry Men	Box 16
Camelot	Box 16
High School Musical	Box 16
Spelling Bee (signed)	Box 16
Aida	Box 16
Annie 2006 (signed)	Box 16
Dirty Rotten Scoundrels	Box 16
Riverdance	Box 16
Sweet Charity (signed-Molly Ringwald)	Box 16
The Rat Pack	Box 16
Doubt	Box 16
Sweeny Todd	Box 16
Avenue Q (signed)	Box 16
bseries C. Flat Posters, 1979-2007	
e/Description	Instances

1979. The Teahouse of the August Moon. Commemorative Poster. Civic Theatere, October, 1979. Opening event of the new Civic Theatre.	Box 15 Folder 9
1995/1996. Tommy the Musical, the Story, the Broadway hit, on Stage. DeVos Hall, March 19-24. Tickets available in person at the State Door in Breton Village. Autographed by cast.	Box 5
General	
This item is on paper, not board.	
1995/1996. Deathtrap. Magic Promotions paper poster. No date on poster. Black lettering on white, with red board & letter fill for "Deathtrap."	Box 5
1996/1997. Kiss of the Spider Woman, the musical. Winner of 7 Tony Awards! Including Best Musical! September 24-20, DeVos Hall. Autographed by cast. Note: this item is on paper, not board.	Box 5
1997/1998. Cirque Ingenieux. April 10-12, DeVos Hall StageDoor. Paper, not board.	Box 5
1998/1999. Rodgers and Hammerstein's The King and I. Presented by the Broadway Theatre Guild and the Gainey Corporation. Eight performances Nov. 24-29, Grand Rapids' Hall. Marquee type Stage Door logo. Autographed by cast. Note: This item is on paper, not board.	Box 5
1998/1999. Jekyll & Hyde, the Broadway Tour. Presented by the Broadway Theatre Guild and National City Bank, June 29-July 4, Hall. Visit BTG at bwaygr.com	Box 5
1999/2000. 1776, the Musical. Big League Theatricals presents April 4-9, DeVos Hall Kids Night on Broadway! Paper, not board.	Box 5
2000/2001. The Blues, is coming to Grand Rapids! It Ain't Nothin' but the Blues. Sept. 26-Oct. 1 DeVos Hall. www.bwaygr.org	Box 5
2000/2001. Show Boat. Presented by the Broadway Theatre Guild and The Gainey Corporation for eight performances. Jan.30-Feb. 4, DeVos Hall. On paper, not board.	Box 5
2001/2002. Meredith Willson's The Music Man. November 20-25, DeVos Hall. Presented by the Broadway Theatre Guild, Yamaha Corporation and Consumers Energy for eight performances. On paper, not board.	Box 5
2002/2003. Fosse. Winner! Best Musical, 1999 Tony Award. January 14-19, 2003, Performance Hall. Gainey Corporation. Consumers Enegery. On paper, not board.	Box 5
2003/2004. Nunsense. 20th Anniversary All-Star Tour. Kay Ballard, Georgia Engel, Mimi Hines, Darlene Love, Lee	Box 5

Meriweather. March 23-29, 2004 DeVos Performance Hall.
Autographed by cast. On paper, not board.

to Stage Door.	broadwaytheatreguild org Paner not board No reference	2005/2004. Reff. Apr. 21-25, 2004. Tellefiction conf
	, , , , , ,	broadwaytheatreguild.org. Paper, not board. No reference to Stage Door.

2003/2004 Rent Apr 21-25 2004 rentthetour com

Box 5

Separated item (1) Chicago, the Drop-Dead Broadway Musical. Presented by the Broadway Theatre Guild and Consumers Energy Hall. Jan. 20-25.

Box 5

General

Tickets available now at the Broadway Theatre Guild's Stage Door in Breton Village ... Note: the local data is not printed on the poster, but attached on top of the poster. Autographed by Dana Moore.

Box 5

Wharton Center, MSU (1) Cameron MacKintosh and the Really Useful Theatre Company, Inc. present Andrew Lloyd Webber's The Phantom of the Opera. Directed by Harold Prince. April 13-June 1, 1996. Wharton Center for Performing Arts, Michigan State University, East Lansing, Michigan.

Box 5

Lincoln Center Theater Presents (1) Lincoln Center Theater presents, Linda Thorson, Nancy Dussault, Greg Mullavey, The Sisters Rosensweig / by Wendy Wasserstein, Directed by Daniel Sullivan. No venue, date or Broadway Theatre Guild data. Signed by cast. 1994/1995 season

Harris", and "To Gary, Sincerely, Brock Peters."

1988/1989 Season (5)

tle/Description	Instances
1. Robert Goulet. South Pacific. Art by Layne Johnson, 1987. Live! On Stage at DeVos Hall, Sept 14-18, n.d.	Box 5
2. James Brennan in Me and My Girl. Local information not legible; appears to have rubbed off on the back of another item.	Box 5
3. Dody Goodman in Nunsense. Live! In DeVos Hall for eight hilarious performances! Nov. 8-12, 1988, Nov. 12&13, 1933.	Box 5
4. Neil Simon's Broadway Bound, Directed by Gen Saks. Jan. 6-7, 1989.	Box 5
5. Les Miserables : the musical sensation. Live in De Vos Hall for one week only! Mar. 28-Apr. 2, 1989.	Box 5
6. Topol, in Fiddler on the Roof. Live On-Stage in DeVos Hall. Oct. 10-15, 1989.	Box 5
7. Julie Harris, Brock Peters in Driving Miss Daisy. Live in DeVos Hall, Jan.2-7, 1990. Autographed by the two principals "To Gary, with Love and Good Wishes, Julie	Box 5

8. Chess. London's Hit Musical! Live, on-stage at DeVos Hall. Jan.30-5	Box 5
9. Broadway's Best Musical! Into the Woods. Live, onstage at DeVos Hall, Mar. 27-Apr. 1, [1988? Or 1989/90?]. Includes numerous signatures of cast.	Box 5
10. Mitzi Gaynor in Cole Porter's Anything Goes. Live, onstage at DeVos Hall. May 22-27. Autographed: To Gary, Love, Mitzi Gaynor.	Box 5
11. Robert Young and Associates Presents Stephen Lehew in Jesus Christ Superstar. Live, On-stage at DeVos Hall, July 20-22. 20th Anniversary Tour. Autographed by cast.	Box 5
12. America's #1 Musical. Winner of 7 Tony Awards, including Best Musical. CATS. Live, on-stage at DeVos Hall, June 22-24. Tickets available at The Grand Center Box Office, select Believe in Music stores Autographed by cast 'Cats' graphics by De Wynter, Ltd. London T.M., c. 1981.	Box 5
13. John Davidson in Oklahoma. Jamie Farr. Live, onstage in DeVos Hall. Aug. 24-26. Signed by cast	Box 5
1990/1991 Season (10)	
Title/Decomination	
Title/Description	Instances
14. Juliet Prowse in Mame. DeVos Hall, Oct. 2-7. Signed: To Gary with Love, Juliet Prowse".	Box 5
14. Juliet Prowse in Mame. DeVos Hall, Oct. 2-7. Signed:	
14. Juliet Prowse in Mame. DeVos Hall, Oct. 2-7. Signed: To Gary with Love, Juliet Prowse". 15. Peter Marshall in Neil Simon's Rumor : a Farce.	Box 5
To Gary with Love, Juliet Prowse". 15. Peter Marshall in Neil Simon's Rumor : a Farce. Grand Rapids' DeVos Hall, Nov. 6-11. Signed by cast. 16. There's Only One Singular Sensation. A Chorus Line.	Box 5 Box 5
 14. Juliet Prowse in Mame. DeVos Hall, Oct. 2-7. Signed: To Gary with Love, Juliet Prowse". 15. Peter Marshall in Neil Simon's Rumor: a Farce. Grand Rapids' DeVos Hall, Nov. 6-11. Signed by cast. 16. There's Only One Singular Sensation. A Chorus Line. Jan. 2-6. 17. For the Best From Broadway Heidi's the One. 1989 Tony Award and Pulitzer Prize Best Play. The Heidi Chronicles. Stephanie Dunnam. Grand Rapids' DeVos 	Box 5 Box 5

Box 5

Box 5

performances!

20. The 35th Anniversary Production, Peter Pan. Cathy

21. Surrender to the Music of the Night. The Music of

Cats, Evita, Jesus Christ Superstar ... Special Guest Star, Michael Crawford ... Grand Rapids' DeVos Hall, July 23.

Andrew Lloyd Webber. The Phantom of the Opera,

Rigby as Peter Pan. DeVos Hall, May 21-26.

22. America's #1 Musical. Winner of 7 Tony Awards, including Best Musical. CATS. Live, on-stage at DeVos Hall, July 26-28. Tickets available at the Grand Center Box office [graphic the same as 12. above]	Box 5
23. John Neville, Christine Andreas, Clive Revill in My Fair Lady. Presented by the Broadway Theatre Guild, in DeVos Hall, Aug. 6-11.	Box 5

.992 Season (5)
.992 Season (5)

Title/Description	Instances
24. Broadway's Tony Award Winner Best Play 1988. M. Butterfly, a play by David Henry Hwang. Nov. 12-17 in DeVos Hall for eight performances! Signed by cast.	Box 5
25. Meet Me in St. Louis. December 17-22 in DeVos Hall for eight performances! Signed by cast.	Box 5
26. A Few Good Men. February 15 & 16 for three performances in DeVos Hall. Signed by cast.	Box 5
27. The Man, the Music The Legend. Buddy, the Buddy Holly Story. April 14-19, DeVos Hall Signed by cast.	Box 5
28. Best Dancing on Broadway! Grand Hotel, the Musical. May 19-24 in DeVos Hall signed by the Cast.	Box 5

1992/1993 Season [Season Five] (6)

Title/Description	Instances
29. Evita. Winner! 7 Tony Awards! Sept. 29-Oct. 4 in DeVos Hall. Signed by the Cast.	Box 5
30. The 1991 Pulitzer & Tony Award-Winning Best Play, Neil Simon. Lost in Yonkers. Oct. 27-Nov. 1 in DeVos Hall. Signed by cast.	Box 5
31. Hysterical! Vincent Gardenia, Joseph Mascolo, Karen Valentine, Gary Sandy, Larry Storch in Breaking Legs. 8 Performances, Jan.12-17, DeVos Hall. Signed by cast.	Box 5
32. Winner! 1990 Tony Award. Robert Morse as TRU. Eight performances, February 23-28 at DeVos Hall. Signed: For Gary, Robert Morse, with happy face.	Box 5
33. It Won the Awards, It will Win Your Heart. The Secret Garden. March 30-April 4 in DeVos Hall. Signed by cast.	Box 5
34. Cathy Rigby, Annie Get Your Gun. May 25-30 at DeVos Hall. Signed by cast.	Box 5

1993/1994 Season [Season Six] (8)

e/Description	Instances
35. Falsetto. Life. Love. Sex. (And other unscheduled events.) Nov. 2-7 at DeVos Hall Signed by cast.	Box 6
36. The Great Radio City Music Hall Spectacular starring the Rockettes, with special guide start Susan Anton. Eight performances Feb. 2-6 at Grand Rapids' DeVos Hall. Signed by cast.	Box 6
37. The new Gershwin musical comedy, Crazy for You. Best Musical, 1992 Tony Award. Eight performances March 8-13, DeVos Hall. Has stick on letters "Crista Moore" and gold stars, attached to the front of the poster. Also signed by Moore.	Box 6
38. Jesus Christ Superstar. Eight Performances Mar. 29-Apr. 3, DeVos Hall. 2 copies, by signed by cast, with variations in the signatures.	Box 6
39. America's Favorite Musical! Direct from Broadway, Mac Davis in the Will Rogers Follies, a Life in Revue. National Tour Sponsored by Jeep. Eight Performances May 3-8, DeVos Hall. Signed by cast.	Box 6
40. Direct from Broadway, Guys and Dolls. Eight Performances, May 24-29, DeVos Hall. Signed by cast.	Box 6
41. Robert Goulet in Lerner & Loewe's Camelot. Presented by The Broadway Theatre Guild and Old Kent Bank, July 12-17, DeVos Hall.	Box 6

THE SISTERS ROSENSWEIG See Folder 5 above.

e/Description	Instances
42. From Britain to Broadway to You! David Cassidy, Petula Clark in Blood Brothers, the hit musical by Willy Russell. Presented by the Broadway Theatre Guild and Gainey Corporation. November 1-6, DeVos Hall. Signed by cast.	Box 6
43. Carol Channing. Hello, Dolly! The International Event of a Lifetime! Presented by the Broadway Theatre Guild and First of America. Eight performances, March 14-19, DeVos Hall. Signed, To the Stage Door, with xxx. Carol Channing.	Box 6
44. Marie Osmond starring in the Sound of Music Presented by the Broadway Theatre Guild and Old Kent. Eight performances, April 11-16, DeVos Hall.	Box 6
45. Grease! The Official Broadway Production! Starting Adrian Zmed, Micky Dolenz and Dody Goodman as Miss	Box 6

Lynch. Eight Performances at DeVos Hall, June 20-25. Be There or Be Square!—Joel Siegel, ABC-TV.

e/Description	Instances
46. West Side Story. Sponsored by Amway. Sept.26-Oct. 1, DeVos Hall.	Box 6
47. An Inspector Calls. Winner of 4 Tony Awards. Oct. 31-Nov. 5, DeVos hall.	Box 6
48. Mandy Patinkin, in Concert, with Paul Ford on piano. Feb. 9, 8 pm. at Devos Hall. Note: the local ID label is not printed on the poster, but is attached on top of the poster.	Box 6
49. Jerry Lewis in Damn Yankees. May 21-26, DeVos Hall.	Box 6
50. Joseph and the Amazing Technicolor Dreamcoat. January 23-28, [1996] DeVos Hall. c. 1992, The Really Useful Theatre Co., Inc.	Box 6
51. Stomp. May 7 & 8, [1996]. DeVos Hall. Sponsored by 13 WZZM. US Air, the airline of the Broadway Theatre Guild	Box 6

1996/1997 Season [Season Nine] (10)

General

KISS OF THE SPIDER WOMAN. September 24-29, 1996. See posters on paper.

Title/Description	Instances
52. Having Our Say : the Delany Sisters' First 100 Years. The national Bestseller is Now America's Best-Loved Play! October 29 & 30, DeVos Hall.	Box 6
53. Stephanie Powers. Applause : the musical all about Eve. Nov. 12-17, DeVos Hall.	Box 6
54. Rodgers and Hammerstein's Carousel. "Breathtaking!" December 25-31, DeVos Hall. Sponsored by Gainey Corporation.	Box 6
55. Magic Promotions & Theatricals, Pace Theatrical Group and Manny Kladitis present Elliott Gould, Mariett Hartley and Douglas Wert in Iran Levin's Deathtrap. January 28 & 29, DeVos Hall.	Box 6
56. Broadway's Smash Hit Muscial Sensation. Smokey Joe's Café : the songs of Leiber and Stoller. February 4-9, DeVos Hall. Tickets available in person at Stage Door located in Breton Village.	Box 6

57. Les Miserables : the World's Most Popular Musical. April 29-May 4, DeVos Hall. Tickets available in person at StageDoor. Autographed by cast.	Box 6
58. Ralph Macchio in How to Succeed in Business without Really Trying! May 27-June 1, DEVos Hall. Autographed by cast. Tickets available in person at Stage Door located in Breton Village.	Box 6
59A. Stomp, the International Sensation. July 22 & 23, 8 pm at DeVos Hall. Tickets available in person at Stage Door in Breton Village. Autographed by cast. (2 copies, both autographed).	Box 6
59B. Stomp July 22-24, DeVos Hall, Tickets Go On Sale May 31st! ID strip on white paper attached on top of data underneith printed on the poster. This poster has a white background with red lettering. The autographed versions above are	Box 6
59C. Stomp July 22 & 23, DeVos Hall. This version has a red background with white lettering, and is the poster as printed.	Box 6
1997/1998 Season [Season Ten] (6)	
Citle/Description	Instances
CHICAGO. Karen Ziemba, Brent Barrett, Stephanie Pope. January 20-25, 1998.	
January 20-25, 1998. <u>Related Materials:</u>	
January 20-25, 1998. <u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials	Box 6
January 20-25, 1998. Related Materials: Related Materials See "separate" 60. 42nd Street. October 7-12, DeVos Hall. Autographed by cast. Tickets available in person at Stage Door in	Box 6
January 20-25, 1998. Related Materials: Related Materials See "separate" 60. 42nd Street. October 7-12, DeVos Hall. Autographed by cast. Tickets available in person at Stage Door in Breton Village. 61. Mandy Patinkin in Concert, with Paul Ford on piano. Monday, October 27, 8 pm at DeVos Hall. Tickets	
January 20-25, 1998. Related Materials: Related Materials See "separate" 60. 42nd Street. October 7-12, DeVos Hall. Autographed by cast. Tickets available in person at Stage Door in Breton Village. 61. Mandy Patinkin in Concert, with Paul Ford on piano. Monday, October 27, 8 pm at DeVos Hall. Tickets available at Stage Door in Breton Village. See 47. above. 62. Faye Dunaway [in] Maria Callas, Master Class by Terrence McNally. DeVos Hall, Nov. 4-9. Tickets available at Stage Door in Breton Village Note: This item does not list the Broadway Theatre Guild sponsorship usually found on these posters. It is also printed to display the same information on both side. One side has an	Box 6

Michigan Black Expo Incorporate. The Broadway Theatre Guild will donate 10% from your

Dreamgirls ticket purchase to Michigan Black Expo, when you redeem the MBEI/DREAMGIRLS coupon at time of ticket purchase. Autographed by cast.

64. Direct from Broadway! Annie : the 20th Anniversary. May 26-31, DeVos Hall. Tickets available at Stage Door in Breton Village ... Box 6

65. Joseph and the Amazing Technicolor Dreamcoat. Aug. 18-20, DeVos Hall. David Osmund as Joseph Box 6

General

Tickets available in person at Stage Door, the Broadway Store, Broadway Theatre Guild Box Office, in Breton Village. Has a theater marquee type design to this version of the Stage Door logo. Autographed by staff.

Cirque Ingenieux. April 10-12.

Related Materials:

Related Materials

SEE Posters on Paper folder

le/Description	Instances
66. Jolson, the Musical. November 3-8, Grand Rapids' DeVos Hall. Has theater marquee type Stage Door logo.	Box 6
THE KING AND I. Leo Louis, Susannah Kenton. November 24-29, 1998.	
Related Materials: Related Materials	
See Posters on paper.	
67. Bring in'da Noise, bring in'da Funk. January 5-10, Grand Rapids' DeVos Hall. Autographed by cast.	Box 6
68. Rent. Best Musical 1996 Tony Award, 1996 Pulitzer Prize. On Sale Now, May 25 thru 30, DeVos Hall, 245 Monroe N.W. The Broadway Theatre Guild's Stage Door in Breton Village Autographed by cast.	Box 6
Jekyll & Hyde, the Broadway Tour.	
Related Materials: Related Materials	
SEE Posters on Paper folder.	
69. Toni Tennille in Victor Victoria. Sept. 29-Oct. 4 at DeVos Hall. " Stage Door, the Broadway Store"	Box 6

Title/Description	Instances
70. Titanic : a new musical. Making History All Over Again! Sept 28-Oct. 3 at DeVos Hall.	Box 6
71. Footloose. October 19-24, Devos Hall. Autographed by cast.	Box 6
72Sunset Blvd. Starring Petula Clark. 1995 Tony Award Winning Best Musical. Jan. 25-30, DeVos Hall. Tickets at the Broadway Theatre Guild's Stage Door in Breton Village Visit the Broadway Theatre Guild at www.bwaygr.org.	Box 6
General	
Does not have the usual Guild sponsorship statement.	
73. Art. Best Play 1998 Tony Award. Feb. 22-27, DeVos Hall.	Box 6
74. "The hottest show on legs!" Dein Perry's Tap Dogs. March 7 & 8, DeVos Hall. Bwaygr.org	Box 6
75. Fame, the musical. "High Octane!" May 23-28, DeVos Hall.	Box 6
1776, the Musical.	Box 6
General	
SEE Posters on Paper folder.	
76. Stomp. As Hot As Ever! June 19, 20, 21 – DeVos Hall. Bwaygr.org www.stomponline.com	Box 6
2000/2001 Season [Season Thirteen] (5)	
Title/Description	Instances
IT AIN'T NOTHIN' BUT THE BLUES. Sept. 26-October 1, 2000.	
Related Materials: Related Materials	
See Posters on paper folder.	
77. Cabaret. Winner! 4 1998 Tone Awards, including Best. Musical Revival. November 21-26, DeVos Hall.	Box 6
78. Rodgers & Hammerstein's Cinderella, Staring Eartha Kitt. as the Fairy Godmother. Presented by the Broadway Theatre Guild, Consumers Energy and Meijer, Inc.	Box 6

SHOW BOAT.

Related Materials:

Related Materials

See Posters on paper folder.

79. The Scarlet Pimpernel. Broadway's Swashbuckling Musical. Comedy. March 27-April 1, DeVos Hall. Sponsored by National City Bank.	Box 6
80. Ragtime, the Musical. Winner! 4 1998 Tony Awards. Sponsored by D&W Food Centers. May 22-27, DeVos Hall.	Box 6
81. A Grand Season for Broadway, Broadway on the Grand 2000-2001. Presented by the Broadway Theatre Guild at DeVos Hall. The Broadway Theatre Guild,	Box 6

General

Includes dates for the following

- 1 It Ain't Nothin' But the blues
- 2 Cabaret
- 3 Cinderella
- 4 Show Boat
- 5 The Scarlet Pimpernel
- 6 Ragtime, the Musical.

2001/2002	Season	[Season	Fourteen]	(2)
2001/2002	Scason	Locason	I our teem	(4)

235-6285, or stop by BTG's Stage Door in Breton Village.

itle/Description	Instances
82. The original Broadway Musical Swing! September 25-30, DeVos Hall. www.broadwaytheatreguild.org Sponsored by National City Bank [and] the Grand Rapids Press. Autograph by cast.	Box 6
THE MUSIC MAN. November 20-25, 2001. Related Materials:	
Related Materials	
See Posters on paper folder.	
	Box 6

2002/2003 Season [Season Fifteen] (5)

Title/Description	Instances
84. Rob Becker's Defending the Caveman. Broadway's	Box 6
Smash Comedy About Men & Women. The Longest	

Running Solo Play in Broadway History! September 24-29, DeVos Performance Hall.

General

Has BTG, Broadway Theatre Guild, logo, lower right corner. No mention of the Stage Door on this poster.

85. Saturday Night Fever, the Broadway Musical.
November 12-17, DeVos Performance Hall. BTG2002-03
Season. Family Fare, Provo's Great Day, have logos
listed, presumed sponsors.

Box 6

86. Boublil & Schonberg's Miss Saigon. November 26-December 1, DeVos Performance Hall. BTG 2002-03.

Box 6

FOSSE.

Related Materials:

Related Materials

See Posters on paper folder.

87. Tony Curtis, Some Like It Hot, the Musical. January
21-26, 2003, DeVos Performance Hall. National City.
BTG2002-03 season.

Box 6

88. Riverdance, the Show. May 20-25, 2003, DeVos Performance Hall. Meijer.

Box 6

2003/2004 Season [Season Sixteen] (4)

tle/Description	Instances
88. The Full Monty, Broadway's Hit Musical Comedy. November 25-30, DeVos Performance Hall. Gainey Corporation. BTG 2003-2004 Season.	Box 6
89. Mamma Mia! The Smash Hit Musical, based on the songs of ABBA. December 23-28, 2003, DeVos Performance Hall. BTG 2003-2004.	Box 6
90. 42nd Street. Winner! 2001 Tony Award for best Musical Revival January 13-18, 2004, DeVos Performance Hall. National City Bank. BTG 2003-2004.	Box 6

Rent, Apr. 21-25, 2004.

Related Materials:

Related Materials

SEE Posters on Paper folder.

91. Oliver! May 25-30, 2004. DeVos Performance Hall. Oliverontour.com Local identification on a white sticker attached to the board.

Box 6

e/Description	Instances
92. Cirque Dreams. September 22-26, 2004. DeVos Performance Hall. No Stage Door here. www.broadwaytheatreguild.org. Autographed by cast.	Box 6
93. Willy Bietak's Broadway on Ice. Dorothy Hamill and Davis Gaines. November 9-14, 2004. DeVos Performance Hall. Gainey Corporation.	Box 6
94. The Producers, the new Mel Brooks musical. Winner! The most Tony Awards in Broadway History! Lewis J. Stadlen, Alan Ruck. Nov. 23-28, 2004, DeVos Performance Hall. National City Bank.	Box 6
95. Thoroughly Modern Millie, a new musical. Best Musical 2002 Toney Award Winner. April 5-10, 2005, DeVos Performance Hall. Waters Corporation.	Box 6
96. Les Miserables, the World's most popular musical. May 24-29, 2005, DeVos Performance Hall. c. 1986	Box 6
General	
CMOL. Www.lesmis.com. ID's have been streamlined, with "Broadway Theatre Guild" in small letters but white spaced left, and "Meijer" small, but white spaced right. Much of the extra verbage on earlier posters has been removed.	

2005/2006 Season.	
Title/Description	Instances
Blast, Joseph and the Amazing Technicolor Dreamcoat, Movin' Out, Dr. Dolitte 2007.076.	Box 13
2006/2007 Season.	
2006/2007 Season. Title/Description	Instances

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series IV. Audio Visuals

Subseries A. Audio Tapes.

Master Tapes. Horsin Around on Broadway: an original BTG Recording. 3 cassette tapes

Title/Description	Instances
1. 1993-1994. Broadway on the Grand : a Musical Extravaganza. Side 1-2 on same tape.	Box 14
2. Side 1. The Past. Side 2. The Future	Box 14
3. Side A. The Past. Side B. The Future.	Box 14

Usage copies of above. Horsin Around on Broadway : an original BTG Recording. 3 cassette tapes

Title/Description	Instances
1. 1993-1994. Broadway o on the Grand : a Musical Extravaganza. Side 1-2 on same tape.	Box 14
2. Side 1. The Past. Side 2. The Future	Box 14
3. Side A. The Past. Side B. The Future.	Box 14

Subseries B. Videotapes, 1993-1998

Physical Location: Box 7 is housed with Collection 175

Master Tapes

Title/Description	Instances
Master Tapes MT1-MT30. MT17 has 2 copies(tentative).	Box 7

General

No Usage Copies currently available. Copyright and purchase availability may apply to some.

General

Scope and Contents

The following items appear to have general content. Each appears to be unique from the available title information. With full visual review, some duplications with variant titles may be found

Title/Description	Instances	
Broadway on the Grand, n.d.	Box 7	Folder MT19
Broadway on the Grand, 1994-1995	Box 7	Folder MT22
Broadway on the Grand, 1995-1996	Box 7	Folder MT30
Broadway Theatre Guild, June 7, 1993	Box 7	Folder MT26
Broadway Theatre Guild, June 7, 1993	Box 7	Folder MT27

Broadway Theatre Guild, Season Tickets	Box 7	Folder MT7	
Broadway Theatre Guild, [1993/1994 season], Nov. 18, 1993.	Box 7	Folder MT8	

Will Rogers Follies; Guys Dolls; Radio City Music Hall; Crazy for You; Generic / Camelot; JC Superstar

Broadway Theatre Guild, Aug. 1, 1995	Box 7	Folder MT26
Broadway Theatre Guild, Sept. 1, 1997	Box 7	Folder MT27
Broadway Theatre Guild, 10th Anniversary, 1997-1998	Box 7	Folder MT28
Stage Door, Nov. 21, 1995	Box 7	Folder MT3
Stage Door, Aug. 1997	Box 7	Folder MT4

Show Videos

Scope and Contents

The following shows have an associated video in the collection

Title/Description	Instances	
Camelot	Box 7	Folder MT8
Carousel., n.d.	Box 7	Folder MT5
Chess., n.d.	Box 7	Folder MT6
Crazy for You	Box 7	Folder MT8
Deathtrap, Aug. 22, 1996	Box 7	Folder MT9
Grease, Aug. 16, 1994	Box 7	Folder MT15
Grease, May 22, 1996	Box 7	Folder MT10
Guys & Dolls, Nov. 18, 1993 [Hello Dolly] Carol Channing	Box 7	Folder MT8
How to Succeed in Business, Apr. 5, 1996	Box 7	Folder MT16
How to Succeed in Business, Aug. 23, 1998	Box 7	Folder MT12
An Inspector Calls, Sept. 26, 1995	Box 7	Folder MT23
JC Superstar, Nov. 25, 1992	Box 7	Folder MT14
Joseph, Sept. 29, 1994	Box 7	Folder MT25
Les Miserables, Aug. 7, 1996	Box 7	Folder MT20
Pirates of Penzance.	Box 7	Folder MT11
Radio City Music Hall	Box 7	Folder MT8
Starlight Express.	Box 7	Folder MT8

Stomp, n.d.	Box 7	Folder MT1
Stomp	Box 7	Folder MT17
Stomp	Box 7	Folder MT18
Tommy	Box 7	Folder MT21
Tommy	Box 7	Folder MT24
Will Rogers Follies	Box 7	Folder MT8

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series V. Slides, Negatives & Photographs

Subseries A. Photographs.

Hoyt & Madelyn Meredith Scrapbook Loose Photographs.

Title/Description	Instances	
Anniversary Dinner Tendered to the "Of Thee I Sing" Company by William Gaxton, Lois Moran and Victor Moore at the paramount Hotel on Sat. Night, Dec. 17, 1932. Image of group by Canell Studio, N.Y.	Box 13	

Autographed Photos			
Title/Description	Instances		
Stephen Bogardus. "To Gary, with warm regards." 2017.034	Box 15	Folder 4	
Glenn Close. "To Mal & Mary Abbott with my thanks & best wishes." 2017.034	Box 15	Folder 4	
Doris Day. 2017.034	Box 15	Folder 4	
Marcia Lewis. "To dear Gary and all The Gang, Chicago 1997" 2017.034	Box 15	Folder 4	
Marcia Lewis. "All My Love" 2017.034	Box 15	Folder 4	
Marcia Lewis. "To Gary & "The Gang" of Stage Door, All my love." 2017.034	Box 15	Folder 4	
Stephanie Pope. "Grace & Peace" 2017.034	Box 15	Folder 4	
Jana Robbins. "Gary- it's been great!" 2017.034	Box 15	Folder 4	
Mary Robin Roth. "Gary: To my biggest Fan! "MR" XXXOOO" 2017.034	Box 15	Folder 4	
Milo O'Shea. "To Mary Abbott and Mal- with best wishes." 2017.034	Box 15	Folder 4	

K.T. Sullivan. "To Gary- Love your shop-All the Best-Always." 2017.034	Box 15	Folder 4
K.T. Sullivan. Phone number. 2017.034	Box 15	Folder 4
Elizabeth Wilson. "For Gary Hill- Best Wishes 7-7-1999" 2017.034	Box 15	Folder 4
Promotional Photographs		
itle/Description	Instances	
Hairspray color photo of cast n.d. 2017.034	Box 15	Folder 5
Radio City Music Hall, Photo by Jon Ortner, n.d. 2017.034	Box 15	Folder 5
S. Marc Jordan and Taina Elg in the musical Titanic. Photo by Joan Marcus. n.d. 2017.034	Box 15	Folder 5
Mark Santillano as Mike in A Chorus Line, the Broadway Tour. n.d. 2017.034	Box 15	Folder 5
The Rockettes Radio City Music hall Productions, Inc. 1989. Photo by Mark Kozlowski. 2017.034	Box 15	Folder 5
Stephen Bogardus and Sivan Cotel in Falsettos. Photo by Carl Rosegg/Martha Swope Associates. n.d. 2017.034	Box 15	Folder 5
Gail Benedict in A Chorus Line, the Broadway Tour of America. Photo by Marc Bryan-Brown 2017.034	Box 15	Folder 5
Dana Solimando and Bruce Lineberry in Swing! (2000-2001) 2017.034	Box 15	Folder 5
"Annie and Sandy" from Danielle Findley 2017.034	Box 15	Folder 5
Meredith's (8)		
tle/Description	Instances	
1. Hoyt Meredith, profile, standing, in suit. (2)	Box 9	Folder 10
2. The Meredith's. She seated on bench, he behind. (2 copies)	Box 9	Folder 10
3. Postcard with 3 images: "Madelyn & Hoyt. The Merediths, unspoiled little aristocrats of danceland. Touring Keith-Albee Orpheum Circuits.	Box 9	Folder 10
General		
Same as 2. above. She with dog. He in suit.		
4. Two men in suits on either side of a female character (believed to be Hoyt Meredith)	Box 9	Folder 10
5. Two couples in dress, dancing. The younger couple on the right might is Hoyt Meredith with ?.	Box 9	Folder 10

6. Tin Type. "When I think of You". Man in fake beard (Hoyt?), with woman behind.	Box 9	Folder 10
Women. Portraits. (2)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Woman. Portrait photo. "Hoyt. Just think of me, thinking of you. Gypsy.	Box 9	Folder 12
To Hoyt. Who was a great fellow in the show. ??	Box 9	Folder 12
Unidentified		
Title/Description	Instances	
Copy image? Of an older man in a Derby(?) hat with a glass of beer.	Box 9	Folder 13
Baseball team, Head shot of older man	Box 9	Folder 13
Unknown Male. "To Gary, all my best." Signed	Box 9	Folder 13
Unknown Male. Phantom of the Opera. Signed.	Box 9	Folder 13
Unknown. Cats. "For Mal, Thanks for your support!"	Box 9	Folder 13
Orchestra (3)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Orchestra on stage play. Buxbaum & Morse Studio, Brooklyn, N.Y.	Box 9	Folder 11
Orchestra posing. "Chauncy, Gray and His Rosemont Orchestra, Season 1923" Buxbaum & Morse.	Box 9	Folder 11
Postcard. Chauncey Gray's Orchestra. With newhoff & Phelps. Headlining Orpheum Circuit.	Box 9	Folder 11
Stage Door		
Gary Hill. Creator of the BTG Store Sta	gedoor.	
Title/Description	Instances	
Color. Exterior. Hill seated in an outdoor cafe on a business trip to New York City, Aug. 10, 1997.	Box 9	Folder 1
8x10 color. Exterior of Stage Door, with marquee letters partially visible at left, including Annie with Sally Struthers.	Box 9	Folder 2
4x5 color. Trolley with sign on side "Meet Me In St. Louis. Dec. 17-22 DeVos Hall"	Box 9	Folder 2.5

Title/Description	Instances	
Group standing on stairs. "The Gang. Ushers in DeVos."	Box 9	Folder 3
"Stage Door" store in the DeVos Lobby. Set up for each performance.	Box 9	Folder 3
Bird's eye view of Lobby Store at the DeVos.	Box 9	Folder 3
First Stage Door at 50 Monroe Ave.	Box 9	Folder 4
First "Stage Door" at Breton Village. This store was a large kiosk construction in the aisle of this neighborhood mall. It had a pink iron door.	Box 9	Folder 5
Kiosk Stage Door in Breton Village. Renovation.	Box 9	Folder 6
Second "Stage Door" at Breton Village. This store was contained inside one of the regular store spaces in the mall, located near one of the exterior entrance to the mall.	Box 9	Folder 7
Other venues		
Title/Description	Instances	
Make shift Stage Door at Art Festival	Box 9	Folder 8
Christmas Sale at the Public Museum of Grand Rapids. Bird's eye view	Box 9	Folder 8
Promo at Gerald R. Ford International Airport. Round kiosk	Box 9	Folder 8
Circle Theatre		
Title/Description	Instances	
Carol Black as Gypsy. (1)	Box 9.5	Folder 27
Civic Theatre (2)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Fame. Group	Box 9.5	Folder 28
Sweet Charity	Box 9.5	Folder 28
Local Talent (4)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Eileen Sarifis	Box 9.5	Folder 29
Bill McIntyre	Box 9.5	Folder 29
Patrick W. Ziegler	Box 9.5	Folder 29
Group, autographed	Box 9.5	Folder 29

/Description	Instances	
M Butterfly	Box 9.5	Folder 1
Mame	Box 9.5	Folder 2
Mamma Mia	Box 9.5	Folder 3
Meet Me in St. Louis	Box 9.5	Folder 4
My Fair Lady	Box 9.5	Folder 5
Les Miserables	Box 9.5	Folder 6
Miss Saigon	Box 9.5	Folder 7
Oliver	Box 9.5	Folder 8
Peter Pan=Kathy Rigby	Box 9.5	Folder 9
Ragtime	Box 9.5	Folder 10
Riverdance	Box 9.5	Folder 11
Rockettes	Box 9.5	Folder 12
Scarlet Pimpernel	Box 9.5	Folder 13
1776. Seventeen Seventy Six	Box 9.5	Folder 14
Show Boat	Box 9.5	Folder 15
Smokey Joes Café	Box 9.5	Folder 16
Starlight Express	Box 9.5	Folder 17
Stomp	Box 9.5	Folder 18
Sunset Boulevard	Box 9.5	Folder 19
Swing	Box 9.5	Folder 20
Tap Dogs	Box 9.5	Folder 21
Thoroughly Modern Millie	Box 9.5	Folder 22
Titanic	Box 9.5	Folder 23
TRU	Box 9.5	Folder 24
Victor, Victoria	Box 9.5	Folder 25
Will Rogers Follies	Box 9.5	Folder 26
Candid images with stars in Grand Rap	ids.	
le/Description	Instances	
Brent Barret & Mal Cumming at cast party for Annie Get Your Gun.	Box 9	Folder 9

Mrs. Gainey, Sally Struthers and Harvey Gainey for Annie Get Your Gun.	Box 9	Folder 9
Mal Cumming & Cathy Rigby for either Peter Pan or Annie Get Your Gun.	Box 9	Folder 9
Karen Ziemba & Mal Cumming at cast party for Chicago.	Box 9	Folder 9
David Cassidy and Harvey Gainey, Bloodbrothers.	Box 9	Folder 9
Petula Clark here in Bloodbrothers and Sunset Boulevard with Harvey Gainey.	Box 9	Folder 9
Karen Valentine & Jack Lane, cast party of Breaking Legs.	Box 9	Folder 9
Gary Hill and Robin Haynes at cast party for Buddy, April 1992.	Box 9	Folder 9
Pamela Blair, A Chorus Line on Broadway, and Mackenzie Clipp.	Box 9	Folder 9
Gary Hill with Cindy Williams. Cast Party for Deathtrap.	Box 9	Folder 9
Gary Hill & Dody Goodman at the cast party for Grease.	Box 9	Folder 9
Richard White with Gary Hill at the Stage Door. White starred in Pirates of Penzance, was the voice of Gaston in the Disney movie Beauty & the Beast, and was in the King & I with Yul Brenner.	Box 9	Folder 9
Carl Anderson of Jesus Christ Super Star, with two unidentified women.	Box 9	Folder 9
Cast of Jolson at Stage Door.	Box 9	Folder 9
Sam Harris, center, at Cast Party for Joseph and the Techicolor Dreamcoat.	Box 9	Folder 9
Mary Abbott Cumming & Mercedes McCambridge, cast party of Lost in Yonkers.	Box 9	Folder 9
Kaye Ballard at cast party for Nunsense.	Box 9	Folder 9
Mimi Hines at cast party for Nunsense, holding up a record album belonging to Gary Hill.	Box 9	Folder 9
Dan Goggin, creator of Nunsense. Promo b/w image. He was in Grand Rapids during the shows run at the DeVos, and is included in the BTG Cookbook.	Box 9	Folder 9
BTG Cookbook Photos.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Jane Alexander	Box 9	Folder 1

Marge Champion	Box 9	Folder 1
Brent Barrett. From "Grand Hotel", "Chicago", and "Annie Get Your Gun".	Box 9.3	Folder 2
Marvin Hamlisch	Box 9.3	Folder 3
Stephen Lehew	Box 9.3	Folder 4
Marcia Lewis, Cabaret	Box 9.3	Folder 5
Betsy Palmer. Autographed, 1993. (1, 2005-6-10). Performance unknown.	Box 9	Folder 6
Tim Rice, lyricist for several shows.	Box 9	Folder 7
Cathy Rigby. From Peter Pan & Annie Get Your Gun. (1) See dup. Under "Annie" below.	Box 9	Folder 8
Douglas Sills. Autographed. For the Scarlet Pimpernel on Broadway; support of the Stage Door.	Box 9	Folder 9
Larry Storch. From "Breakin Legs" and "Some Like it Hot".	Box 9	Folder 10
Annie Get Your Gun	Box 9	Folder 11
Art	Box 9	Folder 12
Beauty & the Beast	Box 9	Folder 13
Blast	Box 9	Folder 14
Buddy	Box 9	Folder 15
Cabaret	Box 9	Folder 16
Camelot	Box 9	Folder 17
Cats	Box 9	Folder 18
Chess	Box 9	Folder 19
A Chorus Line	Box 9	Folder 20
Cinderella	Box 9	Folder 21
Crazy for You	Box 9	Folder 22
Deathtrap	Box 9	Folder 23
Dr. Doolittle	Box 9	Folder 23.5
Driving Miss Daisy	Box 9	Folder 24
Falsetto	Box 9	Folder 25
Fame	Box 9	Folder 26
A Few Good Men	Box 9	Folder 27
Footloose	Box 9	Folder 28

42nd St., Forty Second Street	Box 9	Folder 29
Fosse	Box 9	Folder 30
Full Monty	Box 9	Folder 31
Grand Hotel	Box 9	Folder 32
Grease	Box 9	Folder 33
Guys & Dolls	Box 9	Folder 34
Hello Dolly. Carol Channing	Box 9	Folder 35
Jekyll & Hyde	Box 9	Folder 36
Jolson	Box 9	Folder 37
King & I	Box 9	Folder 38
Subseries B. Negatives		
Negatives & PMT's 8x10 Unprocessed	d	
Title/Description	Instances	
Chorus Line (1)	Box 10	Folder 1
Crazy for You (Box 10	Folder 2
Falsetto	Box 10	Folder 3
A Few Good Men negatives. 8X10	Box 10	Folder 4
Grand Hotel negatives. 8X10	Box 10	Folder 5
Guys & Dolls	Box 10	Folder 6
Rockettes	Box 10	Folder 7
Sunset Boulevard negatives 8x10	Box 10	Folder 8
Will Rogers Follies	Box 10	Folder 9
"Presented by the Broadway Theatre Guild"	Box 10	Folder 10
1993/1994 Seasonal Promotional	Box 10	Folder 11
Slides (Unprocessed)	Box 10	Folder 12
Contact prints.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Buddy (1)	Box 10.5	Folder 1

Several of these have bad white masking tape on the plastic sleeve, which has also now migrated to the negatives. Sleeves are being discarded, but we still have a problem with the adhesive on the negatives. Also a black tape still attached to several of these negatives.

Title/Description	Instances	
Buddy : the Buddy Holly Story (5 b/w with captions)	Box 10.5	Folder 2
Chorus Line. (3 b/w). Has corporate ID info. printed at bottom on image.	Box 10.5	Folder 3

M Butterfly				
Title/Description	Instances			
b/w with white masking tape residue, and still with black tape. (2)	Box 10.5	Folder 4		
b/w without tape residue (4)	Box 10.5	Folder 5		
color, with black tape (2) + photocopy scrap paper of "M. Butterfly" logo.	Box 10.5	Folder 6		
Unidentified. 3 women in pink tutu's, from "Crafy for You" (1 color)	Box 10.5	Folder 7		
Unidentified. Two carton characters on a bridge. (1 color).	Box 10.5	Folder 8		

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series VI. Scrapbooks.

Hoyt & Madelyn Meredith Scrapbook.

General

Brother & sister per scrapbook article. Later he is shown without her. Scrapbook is mostly clippings. None found for Grand Rapids.

Title/Description	Instances
Circuit route list	Box 11
Motor Register of Chicago. Photocopy.	Box 11
Of Thee I Sing. Webpages from 2005-5-16.	Box 11
Torn pieces of the Greenfield Follies (nudity)	Box 11

See also loose photos listed above.

^ Return to Table of Contents

itle/Description	Instances	
Broadway Presents. Fall 1994 (2); Spring 1995 (2); Fall 1995 (2); Winter 1995 1. Carol Channing cover. (2) 2. Soap cover.	Box 12	Folder 1
Summer 1996		
itle/Description	Instances	
Meet Me in St. Louis : a comedy in three acts by Christopher Sergel. Dramatized from the Book by Sally Benson. Chicago : the Dramatic Publ. Co., 1948.	Box 12	Folder 2
General		
See Box 1 for a clipping found with this item from Eastern High School, Lansing, Michigan, Nov. 12, 1954, which includes a image of a student production of this musical, including donor Gary Hill in the cast.		
1776 / The Music Theatre International Study Guide for 1776. Music and Lyrics by Sherman Edwards. Book by Peter Stone. MTI Enterprises, Inc. 1964, 1969.	Box 12	Folder 3
The original Broadway Swing! : teacher resource guide / by Paul Michael Fontana. No date or publication information given.	Box 12	Folder 4
Tag Dogs : the story [a general packet of information include summary information and news clippings] ca. 1996-1998.	Box 12	Folder 5
Chorus Line. Black Promotional folder with "A Chorus Line" label.	Box 12	Folder 6
General		
Includes many loose sheets, such as biographies, original 1992 correspondence, camera ready sheets for ads and programs, including newspaper clippings and graphics.		
Ragtime. [brochure] Cincinnati Premiere, June 2, 1999	Box 12	Folder 7

Roaring on Broadway This Fall. The Lion King. New Amsterdam Theatre, New York City / Beauty and the Beast on verso. [flyer]	Box 12	Folder 8	
"Live Broadway" [decal?]	Box 12	Folder 8	
Ballot for voting on the "Best" Usage unknown.	Box 12	Folder 8	
Graphic clipping. "Crazy for You" Stagebill. Auditorium Theatre [Chicago?]	Box 12	Folder 8	
Cartoon [photocopy] "Misguided Musicals. Guys with Dolls" 1992.	Box 12	Folder 8	

Hirschfield Catalogs / Flyers for Tee Shirts with Al Hirschfield caricature illustrations. (2)

Title/Description	Instances	
Dated from postal stamp. 1994; 1996	Box 12	Folder 9

^ Return to Table of Contents

Unprocessed Materials			
Title/Description	Instances		
Unprocessed Box. 2010.038	Box UP1		
Processing Information: Processing Information			
Box 8 listed in Box index, but not in finding aid. It is possible that this is box 8			

Box UP2

Unprocessed Box. 2010.038

Processing Information: Processing Information

Box 8.5 listed in Box index, but not in finding aid. It is possible that this is box 8.5 $\,$

^ Return to Table of Contents